Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pitblica de Inmersion Dual en Espaiiol

2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/Agenda
Friday, December 1, 2017/viernes, I de diciembre del 2017
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salon 7

L. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por at : p.m.

B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia

Name/Nombre Role/Mienibro ‘l;resent/ Absent/
reserte Ausente
1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20)
2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19)
3 Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18)
4. Adriana Yaiiez-Gutiérrez | Staft/Personal (17-20)
5. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)
6. Irene Rodriguez Teacher/Maestro (17-18)
7 Aracely Campa Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20)
8. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)
9. Ravindar Singh Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-18)
10. | Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobacion de la Agenda (p.)
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacion de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
a. October 2017 minutes/minutos del mes de octubre del
2017 (pgs.1-6)
E. MISSION/Misicn

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English) academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La misién de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espaiiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre

comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

II. COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningiin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningtin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mcxinio de 3
minutos por persona)



B. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacién:

Student Council/Concilio estudiantif — Representative/representante (5 minutes) (pgs 7-8. )

2. Parent Council/Association/ELAC/Concilio y asociacion de padres/ELAC — Representative/representante (5 min) (pgs.
9-10)

PIQE Follow up/Informacion sobre PIQE — Petree (5 minutes) (pgs.11-12)

4, CSDC Conference Summary and Report/ Resumen y reporte de conferencia de CSDC — Petree & Rodriguez (10 min.)
pes. 13-14)

(98]

IIL. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. LAS Diversity/Diversidad de LAS — de Ledn (10 min.) (pgs.15-16 )
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe 11IA.

Motion: Second: Vote:

B. Finance Committee/Comité de Finanzas - School Leadership/Liderazgo escolar (15 min ) (pgs. 17-35)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I11B/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I1IB.

Motion: Second: Vote:

C. October Check Register/Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de octubre — School Leadership/Liderazgo

escolar (5 min.) (pgs.36-39 )

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IHC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

D. LAS Academic Accountability 101 (Con’t): State Dashboard, LAS External and Internal Accountability,

and CAASPP FY17 Results/Informacion basica de responsabilidad académica de LAS: Tablero estatal,

responsabilidad externa e interna, resultados de CAASPP del aiio fiscal 2017 — Bersola (30 min.) (pgs. 40-43)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Puiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item 11ID/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIID.

Motion: Second: Vote:

E. Bylaws and Policy Committee: Suicide Prevention Policy/ Comité de polizas y estatutos: poliza de prevencion
de suicidio — de Ledn (20 min.) (pgs. 44-71)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIE/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIE.

Motion: Second: Vote:




F. Board Development: 1) Board Executive Members, 2) Board Committee Memberships, 3) Board Master

Calendar and Committee Yearly Tasks, 4) Charter Conferences Attendance/ Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva: 1)

Miembros ejecutivos, 2) Membresias de comités, 3) Calendario y asignaciones anuales, 4) Conferencias de charter

- Bersola (10 min.) (pgs. 72-74)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por

persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IF/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIF.

Motion: Second: Vote:

G. LAS Charter Renewal Timeline/ Linea de tiempo de la renovacion de la constitucién - Bersola (5 min.) (pgs.

75-76)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piblicos (mdxino de 3 minutos por

persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item [11G/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe 1lIG.

Motion: Second: Vote:

H. Fifth Grade Overnight Fieldtrip/Paseo del quinto grado — School Leadership/Liderazgo Escolar (10 min.) (pgs.

77-78)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Publicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por

persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IH/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIH.

Motion: Second: Vote:

Iv. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A. Enrollment and Class Size - de Le6n (10 min) (pgs. 79-80)

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Prdxima Junta —
a. January 19, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting/19 de enero del 2018 - Reunion de la Mesa Directiva
b. February 16, 2018 - Regular Board Meeting/16 de febrero del 2018 - Reunion de la Mesa Directiva

VI.  ADJOURNMENT/Clausura
The meeting was adjourned at : p-m./La junta terminé a las ] p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services 1o qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals
whe require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individios que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estén invitades commnicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.



LANGUAGE ACADEMY OF SACRAMENTO
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School
2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Regular Board Meeting - Minutes
Friday, October 20, 2017
5:30PM, Room 7

I. Preliminary

I.A and B Meeting was called to order by Fernando Aceves at 5:43PM. Board meeting procedures were reviewed.
Name Role Present Absent
Kathy Petree Parent (17-20) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Parent (16-19) X
Fernando Aceves Parent (17-18) X
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez Staff (17-20) X
Perla Campos Teacher (16-19) X
Irene Rodriguez Teacher (17-18) X
Aracely Campa Community Member (17-20) %
Erandi Zamora Community Member (16-19) X
Peter Moulton Community Member (16-18) X
SC Representative Student Council Representative X
Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director X
Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist X
Agenda Action
I.C Approval of Agenda A motion was made to approve the October 20, 2017 agenda.
1 Motion: Perla Campos
27 Motion: Adriana Yanez-Gutierrez
Absences: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton
Abstentions: None
The motion passed unanimously with six votes.
1.D Approval of Minutes A motion was made to approve the September 15, 2017 minutes.
1*t Motion: Irene Rodriguez
27 Motion: Perla Campos
Absences: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton
Abstentions: None
The motion passed unanimously with six votes,
LE Mission The mission was read aloud.

II. Commun

ications Norms

ILA. Public Comments None

IL.B.1. Student Council Student Council Advisors and representatives provided a report.

IL.B.2 Parent Council/Association The Parent Council did not provide a repot.

11.B.3 College Board Practice Teejay Bersola provided an update that 8th graders will be taking a practice AP
Exams Spanish test and SAT Spanish subject test on November 4, 2017.

118 ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION

IILLA LAS Finance 101 and Gasper Magallanes from EdTec provided a Finance 101 presentation,
Monthly Financial Update
Public Comments None

I1L.B August & September Check

Registe

A motion was made to approve the August check register
1* Motion: Irene Rodriguez

2™ Motion: Jennifer Bacsafta

Absences: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton
Abstentions: Kathy Petree, Perla Campos

The motion passed with four votes.

A motion was made to approve the September check register
1% Motion: Perla Campos

2m Motion: Fernando Aceves

Absences: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton
Abstentions: None

The motion passed with six votes,




Public Comments

None

III.C LAS Academic
Accountability 101
e State Dashboard
e Internal/External

Teejay Bersola provided a presentation on LAS Academic Accountability and
CAASPP analysis.

Accountability
o CAASPPFY17
results
Public Comments None
I1L.D Bylaws Policy Committee A motionwas made to accept Peter Moulton's resignation from the LAS Board,

o Board Member
Resignation

e LAS Board Bylaws
Board Vacancy

e LAS Board Bylaws
Board Election

1* Motion: Adriana Yanez-Gutierrez

2" Motion: Kathy Petree

Absences: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton
Abstentions: None

The motion passed with six votes.

There was one public comment from a parent regarding the resignation.

The Bylaws regarding a Board vacancy were reviewed. The Bylaws Committee’s
recommendation is to appoint the second community candidate, Ravinder Singh
to the vacant position.

A motion was made to appoint the second candidate, Ravinder Singh, to the open
2017-18 community position.

1* Motion: Kathy Petree

2" Motion: Fernando Aceves

Absences: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa
Abstentions: None

The motion passed with six votes.

Public Comments

There was one public comment from a parent regarding the election results.

IILL.E Board Development
o Board Executive Teejay Bersola reviewed 2017-18 Board Committee assignments and Executive
Members membership.

e Board Committee
Memberships

e Board Master
Calendar &
Committee Yearly
Tasks

e Charter Conferences
Attendance

e Nov 17 Board
Meeting Attendance

Board committee assignments will be tabled until next month.

Teejay Bersola reviewed the Board master calendar and committee yearly tasks.

Teejay Bersola mentioned the 25th annual California Charter Schools
Conference. Three Board members plan to attend November 16-17, 2017.

If there is no quorum for the November 2017 meeting, an announcement will be
made that it is cancelled.

Public Comments

None

IIF LAS Enrollment

Public Comments

Mr. deLeon provided updated information regarding LAS enrollment and
demographic data. Pedro Leon will be invited to return to the next board meeting
to furthr discuss his previous public comment regarding diversity at LAS.

There was one public comment regarding diversity and professional development
training for staff.

1IG Bylaws & Policy Committee: | Mr. deLeon notified the Board that the Bylaws and Policy Committee is working
Suicide Prevention Policy on a suicide prevention policy.
v Informational Items 1) Teejay Bersola discussed the charter renewal timeline.

2) Perla Campos reviewed the recent teacher professional development survey
results.

V. Future Meetings




November 17, 2017 — Regular Board Meeting
December 15, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

VI. Future Agenda Items
1) None discussed

VII. Adjournment

A motionwas made to adjourn the board meeting.

1 Motion: Perla Campos

2" Motion: Irene Rodriguez

Absences: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa

Abstentions: None

The motion passed unanimously by all Board members present,
The board meeting was adjourned at 10:00PM.




ACADEMIA DE IDIOMAS DE SACRAMENTO

Una Escuela Piiblica Constitucional de Inmersién Dual en Espaiiol
2850 49™ Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Minutos de la reunién
viernes, el 20 de octubrebre del 2017
5:30 PM —salon 7

1. Preliminar

LLAyB La reunion fue comenzada por Perla Campos a las 5:36PM
Nombre Papel Presente Ausente
Kathy Petree Madre (17-20) X
Jennifer Bacsafra Madre (16-19) X
Fernando Aceves Padre (17-18) X
Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Personal (17-20) X
Perla Campos Maestra (16-19) X
Irene Rodriguez Maestra (17-18) X
Aracely Campa Representante comunitario (17-20) X
Erandi Zamora Representante comunitario (16-19) X
Peter Moulton Representante comunitario (16-18) X
Representante Representante del concilio estudiantil X
Eduardo de Ledn Director Académico X
Teejay Bersola Especialista de responsabilidad académica X
Agenda Accién
I.C Aprobacion de la agenda Se hizo una mocién para aprobar la agenda del 20 de octubre del 2017,
1* Mocion: Perla Campos
22 Mocion: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez
Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocion fue aprobada con seis votos.
LD Aprobacién de los minutes Se hizo una accién para aprobar los minutos del 15 de septiembre del 2017,
1* Mocion: Irene Rodriguez
2* Mocidn: Perla Campos
Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton
Abstenciones: Ninguna
La mocién fue aprobada con cinco votos.
LE Mision La mision fue leida en voz alta.
II. Normas de comunicacién
1LA. Comentarios plblicos Ninguno
11.B.1. Concilio estudiantil El concilio estudiantil y sus asesores presentaron un resumen de sus actividades.
11.B.2 Concilio y asociacion de El concilio estudiantil no presentd un reporte de sus actividades.
padres
11L.B.3 Examenes de preparacion Teejay Bersola hablo sobre como los estudiantes del octavo grado tomaran el
para la universidad examen de nivel avanzado (AP) de espafiol y el examen de espafiol de admision a
la universidad (SAT) el 4 de noviembre del 2017.
111. ARTICULOS DE DISCUSION Y/O ACCION
II1L.A Informacién bésica de Gasper Magallanes de EdTec hizo una presentacidn sobre informacion basica de
finanzas y resumen del estado | las finanzas de la escuela.
financiero del mes
Comentarios ptblicos Ninguno
111.B Registros de la cuenta Se hizo una mocién para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de

bancaria de los meses de
agosto y septiembre

agosto.

1* Mocién: Irene Rodriguez

2* Moci6n: Jennifer Bacsafra

Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton
Abstenciones: Kathy Petree, Perla Campos

La mocidn fue aprobada con cuatro votos.

Se hizo una mocion para aprobar los registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de
sepliembre.

1" Mocidn: Perla Campos




2* Mocion: Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton
Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocion fue aprobada con seis volos.

Comentarios piiblicos

Ninguno

11.C

Informacién bésica de
responsabilidad académica de
LAS
e Tablero estatal,
s responsabilidad
externa e interna,
¢ resultados de
CAASPP del aiio
fiscal 2017

Teejay Bersola hizo una presentacion sobre informacion bésica de
responsabilidad académica y un anélisis de CAASPP.

Comentarios piblicos

Ninguno

INLD

Comité de estatutos y pdlizas

¢ Renuncia de
miembro de la Mesa
Directiva

¢ Estatutos de LAS
sobre vacancias

¢ Elecciones de la
Mesa Directiva

Se hizo una mocién para aceptar la remuncia de Peter Moulton de la Mesa
Directiva.

1" Mocién: Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez

2* Mocién: Kathy Petree

Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocidn fue aprobada con seis votos.

Los estatutos sobre vacancias en la Mesa Directiva fueron repasados. La
recomendacion del comité de estatutos y pélizas es que se nombre al segundo
candidatos, Ravinder Singh como representante comunitario.

Se hizo una mocién para nombrar al segundo candidato, Ravinder Singh, a la
posicion vacante en la Mesa Directiva,

1* Mocion: Kathy Petree

2* Mocion: Fernando Aceves

Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa, Peter Moulton

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con seis votos.

Comentarios ptblicos

Hubo un comentario publico sobre los resultados de las elecciones de la Mesa
Directiva.

IIL.E

Desarrollo de la Mesa

Directiva
¢  Miembros
gjecutivos

e Membresias de los
comités

e Calendario y
asignaciones anuales

e  Asistenciaa
conferencia de
escuelas charter

e Agistenciaala
reunién del mes de
noviembre

Teejay Bersola repaso las asignaciones de la Mesa Directiva y los miembros
gjecutivos.

Las membresias de los comités serdn repasadas durante la siguiente reunion.

Teejay Bersola repaso el calendarioy las asignaciones de comité anuales.

Teejay Bersola menciond la 25 Conferencia de escuelas chérter. Tres de los
miembros de la Mesa Directiva planean asistir.

Sino se logra un quérum para la reunion del mes de noviembre, se anunciara la
cancelacion de la reunion.

Comentarios piblicos

Ninguno

1LF

Matriculacion en LAS

De Leén presenté informacion sobre la matriculacion de LAS e informacion

demogréfica. Pedro Leodn serd invitado a la siguiente reunién para hablar sobre su
comentario acerca de la diversidad de LAS.

Comentarios publicos

Se hizo un comentario publico sobre diversidad y el desarrollo profesional para el
personal.




IIIL.G Comité de estatutos y pélizas: | La Mesa Directiva esta trabajando en una péliza de prevencion de suicidio.
Poliza de prevencion de
suicidio

Comentarios piiblicos

v Articulos de informacién 1. Teejay Bersola habl6 sobre la linea de tiempo para la renovacion de la
constitucion de LAS.

2. Perla Campos hablé sobre los resultados de las encuestas del personal
sobre desarrollo profesional.

V. Proximas reuniones
17 de noviembre del 2017 — Retiro de la Mesa Directiva
15 de diciembre del 2017 — Reunion de la Mesa Directiva

VI. Articulos para la préxima reunién
1) Ninguno

VII. Clausura

Se hizo una mocidn para terminar la reunion .

12 Mocién: Perla Campos

22 Mocidn: Irene Rodriguez

Ausencias: Erandi Zamora, Aracely Campa

Abstenciones: Ninguna

La mocién fue aprobada con unanimidad por todos los presentes.
La reunion fue terminada a las 10:00PM.




" Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
LLanguage Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=7

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 1IB1
Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017

Subject: Student Council

(4 Information Item Only

[} Approval on Consent Agenda

[ Conference (for discussion only)

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
(] Conference/Action

[ Action

Committee: Student Council (SC)

Information:
1. The last Student Council meeting was on November 2 , 2017.
2. Treasure’s Report: SC current funds are: § 3,523.74
3. Student Council Reports:
¢  No public comments.
s Debrief of Dia de los Muertos event and clean up
o Total profit of $301.50
o Students felt that the event was very successful. For next year SC is looking to come up with ways
to keep the line moving faster to make sure that all customers are happy.
e  Next Spirit Day: Class choice.
o Each class while choose their own theme and dress up accordingly.
s Upcoming events: Health and Science Fair. We would like to reach out to the board for support in looking
for community members to assist with the Health Fair. We are looking for individuals who would be able
to donate their time to host a booth related to health.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Student Council ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 12.01.17 ( ) MOU, pages




“Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 1° de diciembre del 2017

Tema: Concilio estudiantil

Articulo de informacién
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accion

1 [ 5

Comité: Concilio Estudiantil

Informacion:

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidén Anticipado:

Agenda Articulo# IIB1

1. Lafiltima reunion del concilio estudiantil fue el 5 de octubre del 2017.
2. Reporte del tesorero: Los fondos del concilio estudiantil son de $3,523.74

3. Reporte del concilio estudiantil
e No hubo comentarios piiblicos

e Reporte sobre el evento del Dia de los muertos

o Ganancias: $301.50

o Los estudiantes creen que el evento fue exitoso. Para el proximo afio, el concilio
estudiantil esta pensando en maneras de como hacer que la linea se mueva mas rapido y
que los participantes estén mas contentos.

e  Préximo dia de espiritu: eleccion de clase.

o Cada clase puede escoger su propio tema y vertirse de acuerdo a ese tema,

e Proximos eventos: Feria de salud y ciencias. Nos gustaria que la Mesa Directiva nos ayude a
encontrar miembros comunitarios que puedan venir a la feria. Estamos buscando a voluntarios que
puedan donar su tiempo para ser el anfitridén de uno de los puestos.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Concilio estudiantil
Fecha: 12.01.17

Paginas pertinentes en;
( ) La constitucion, piginas
( ) MOU, paginas




* Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

|

Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

B

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017

Subject: Parent Council

OO0O0O0OX

Committee: Parent Council/Parent Association/ELAC

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
Conference/Action

Action

Agenda Item# 11B2

During the PC/PA/ELAC meetings in October and November, the following agenda items were addressed:

1) School Leadership Report
2) Governing Board Report
3) PCReportto PA

4) PC Events: Dia de los Muertos Recap and Winterfest on Dec. 8th

5) PC Budget, Goals and Grade Level Reports

6) LASLCAP Advisory 5 Learning Points: LAS Governance and Parent Participation

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: Parent Council
Date: 12.01.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages




* Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

e
A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# 11B2
Fecha de la Reunion: 1° de diciembre del 2017

Tema: Concilio de padres

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidén Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

O00O0O0OX

Comité: Concilio de padres

Durante las reuniones del concilio de padres/asociacion de padres/ELAC se repasaron los siguientes temas:

1. Reporte del liderazgo escolar
2. Reporte de La Mesa Directiva
3. Reporte del concilio de padres a la asociacién de padres
4. Eventos del concilio de padres: evento del Dia de los Muertos y el festival de invierno (8 de diciembre)
5. Presupuesto del concilio de padres, metas y reportes de nivel de grado
6. Cinco puntos de aprendizaje de LCAP en LAS: Gobernanza en LAS y participacién de padres
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Concilio de padres () La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 12.01.17 () MOU, paginas

10



Academia de Idiomas de é‘ac';ré'rnen-to.
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017

Subject: PIQE

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

OO0OO0OX

Summary:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item #1IB3

e  Parent Council approved the $10,500 expenditure for the parent workshop “Middle School: Access to Higher
Education” offered by the Parent Institute for Quality Education (PIQE).

e  LAS parents completed the 9-week PIQE course between September 14 — November 16. Curriculum covered
common core standards, A-G requirements in high school, GPA, CELDT exam, CAASPP, LCFF, LCAP, main
systems of higher education in California, and how to prepare our children during middle school to meet university

admission requirements in high school.

e  The goal was to graduate 50 parents; 52 parents graduated from the PIQE program.
® Teacher survey reveals most teachers feel parents are more engaged and asking better questions.

®  Parent leadership (Board and PC members) will meet with LAS Administration to discuss alignment between the
academic program and PIQE on December 11, 2017.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: Petree
Date: 12.01.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages

11



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

lLanguage Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School Articulo#IIB3

Fecha de la Reunién de: 1 de diciembre del 2017

Tema: PIQE

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

(I

Resumen:

« El Concilio de Padres aprobd el gasto de $10,500 para el taller para padres "La Secundaria: Acceso a la Educacion
Superior” ofrecido por el Instituto de Padres para la Educacion de Calidad (PIQE).

» Los padres de LAS completaron el curso de 9 semanas de PIQE entre el 14 de septiembre y el 16 de noviembre. El
curriculo cubrio los estandares basicos comunes, los requisitos A-G en la preparatoria, GPA, examen CELDT, CAASPP,
LCFF, LCAP, sistemas principales de educacion superior en California y cémo preparar a nuestros nifios durante la
secundaria para cumplir con los requisitos de admisién a la universidad en la preparatoria.

+ El objetivo era graduar a 50 padres; 52 padres se graduaron del programa PIQE.

» Una encuesta de maestros revela que la mayorfa de los maestros sienten que los padres estan més comprometidos y hacen
mejores preguntas,

+ El liderazgo de padres (miembros de la Mesa Directiva y el Concilio de Padres) se reuniré con la Administracién de LAS
para analizar la concordancia entre nuestro programa académico y el programa de PIQE el 11 de diciembre de 2017.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Petree ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 12.01.17 { ) MOU, paginas

12



Academia de Idib.ma.s dé S.acrém.énid
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IIB4
Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017

Subject: Charter School Development Center Conference 17

Information Item Only

(] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference

[] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: NA

Recommendation: Petree, K., Rodriguez, 1., Yaifiez-Gutiérrez, A.

Board members who attended the Charter Schools Development Center Conference 17 to provide summary of highlights
from the conference and workshops attended.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Petree ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 12.01.17 () MOU, pages

13



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de 1a Reunion de: 1 de diciembre del 2017

Tema: Conferencia CSDC ‘17

Articulo de informacion
Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accidn

Comité: NA

Recomendacién: Petree, K., Rodriguez, 1., Yafiez-Gutiérrez, A.

[
0
[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accidén Anticipado: )
[
U

Articulo#11B4

Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva que asistieron a la Conferencia del Centro de Desarrollo de las Escuelas Auténomas
(CSDC) '17 para proporcionar un resumen y reflejos de la conferencia y los talleres que asistieron.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Petree ( ) La constitucion, piginas
Fecha: 12.01.17 ( ) MOU, paginas

14



Academia de Idiomas de'Sacrameﬁ.td

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017

Subject: Diversity at LAS

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action
Action

OXOOOO

Committee: School Leadership

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# I1IA

During the October Board meeting, Mr. de Leon provided updated information regarding LAS enrollment and
demographic data as part of the series of discussion on diversity at LAS. This month, School Leadership invited Pedro
Leon to discuss his previous public comment regarding the topic with hope to further illuminate for the Board the next

steps for continued improvement.

Aye
Nay

Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Campos, Perla

Rodriguez, Irene

Yafiez-Gutiérrez,
Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 12.01.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages

15



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 1° de diciembre del 2017

Tema: Diversidad de LAS
Articulo de informacion
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accidn

OXOO0OO

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado:

Agenda Articulo# 1I1A

Durante la reunién del mes de octubre, el senor de Leon presenté informacion sobre la matriculacion de LAS e
informacion demografica como parte de una serie de discusiones sobre la diversidad en LAS. Este mes, el liderazgo
escolar invito a Pedro Leon para hablar sobre su comentario con la esperanze de brindar clarificacion para la Mesa

Directiva sobre pasos siguentes.

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Campos, Perla

Rodriguez, Irene

Yafiez-Gutiérrez,
Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Total:

on: 5 min.

Paginas pertinentes en:
( ) La constitucion, paginas
( ) MOU, paginas

16



it @v‘
e e Tl

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017

Subject: Finance Committee

OO000O0OX

Committee: Finance Committee Members: Brenda Luna, Graciela Castafieda, Miguel Pérez, Erica Frederiksen, Ann
Hubbell, Richard Gonzélez, Eduardo de Ledn, Teejay Bersola, Judy Morales, Board members present at 11/14/17 and
11/27/17 meetings: Aracely Campa and Ravindar Singh.

Summary: The Finance Committee met on two dates during the month of November, on 11/14/17 and 11/27/17. The

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference (for discussion only)
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
Conference/Action
Action

following is a summary of the discussion that took place at the meetings:

Reviewed Financial Summary of activity through October 31, 2017

Reviewed mid-year budget revisions
Reviewed the multi-year budget

As tasked by the Facilities Committee, reviewed the financial impact of the Core Building Modernization
Project. Based on this analysis, the committee has recommended modifications to the proposed phasing
schedule to be revisited by the Facilities committee at their next meeting. Both committees expect to have
recommendations for the board by March, 2018.

Documents Attached:

ol R

Financial Summary

October 2017 Budgets v. Actuals
October 2017 Cash Flow
October 2017 Balance Sheet
Multi-year Budget

Agenda [tem# IIIB

Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 11.29.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages

17



Acaderhia de Idiom'é.s de Sacfamenfb
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo#I1IB

Fecha de la Reunién: 1 de diciembre de 2017

Tema: Reporte de Comité de Finanzas

O0OO0O0X

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

Comité: Comité de Finanzas: Brenda Luna, Graciela Castafieda, Miguel Pérez, Erica Frederiksen, Ann Hubbell, Richard
Gonzalez, Eduardo de Ledn, Teejay Bersola, Judy Morales. Board members present at 11/14/17 and 11/27/17 meetings:
Aracely Campa and Ravindar Singh.

Resumen: Hubo dos juntas del comité de finanzas durante el mes de noviembre, y los siguientes puntos dan resumen de
lo que se reviso:

Resumen de actividad financiero hasta el 31 de octubre, 2017

Revisiones al presupuesto a mediados del afio

Presupuesto multi-afio

Segln las indicaciones del comité del Plantel Escolar, el comité de finanzas analizo el proyecto para modernizar
el plantel escolar (seccion interior). Basado en el andlisis, el comits0 ha recomendado modificaciones al plan
propuesto y que los cambios sean revisados por el comité del plantel escolar en sus proximas juntas. Los dos
comités esperan tener recomendaciones para la mesa directiva para marzo del 2018.

Documentos adjuntos:

1,

Resumen de Finanzas

2. Resumen de actividad financiera octubre 2017

3. Finanzas del mes de octubre 2017

4, Flujo de efectivo del mes de octubre 2017

5. Saldo actual del mes de octubre 2017

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 20 min. Péginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) La constitucién, piginas
Fecha: 11.29.17 ( ) MOU, paginas

18



edtec

Business and Development Specialists
for Charter Schools

Financial Summary of Activity through October 31,2017
Prepared for the Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Prepared by Gasper Magallanes, Sr. Director of Client Management & Development

October 2017 Financial Activity

e $564K: October revenues (see page 3 of Budget vs. Actuals)

e $1.15MM: Year to date revenues since July 1, 2017

e Yearto date revenues is about 18% of total revenues for the fiscal year with 33% of the fiscal year
complete; we would expect about 22% of your revenues for the year received through this point, but some
of the revenues won’t otherwise begin to come in until 2* half of the year

o $449K: October expenses (see pages 4 through 6 of Budget vs. Actuals)

e  $1.36MM: Year to date expenses since July 1, 2017

s Year to date spending is about 23% of total expenses for the fiscal year with 33% of the fiscal year
complete; we would expect about 25% of spending through October 31, so LAS is right on track

e No new capital expenses (see page 7 of Budget vs. Actuals); year to date is $11K

e Major variances due to outdated budget and have otherwise been accounted for in the forecast

Balance Sheet Activity through October 31, 2017

e  $5.32MM available cash on hand; includes $1.93MM that needs to be paid back to the state at some point,
currently projected to be repaid in January 2018 (see Balance Sheet & Cash Flow Projections)

e Some outstanding payables need to come in or otherwise be written off

¢ Cash flow anticipated to be above the $3MM mark all year

Forecast Revisions through October 31, 2017

e Last month, EdTec:
o Presented an updated forecast and changes translating into a $312K operating income, about $22K
better than the approved budget of $290K
e  This month, EdTec:
o Has incorporated a $53K improvement bringing the operating income up to $365K
o This is the result of a net $73K more revenues, which breaks down as
»  $37K increase related to adjusting the ADA % from 95% to 96%
®  $3K decrease in federal entitlements due to revised ESSA calculations
= $39K increase in other state funding based on published entitlements and some prior
year money unaccounted for previously
 437K-$3IK+H$39K = §73K
o And, a net $20K more in spending, which breaks down as
»  Revised payroll projections, reflecting $37K in anticipated savings
»  Planned savings of $40K in books and supplies
*  $97K more spending in services and operating expenditures, with the biggest difference
in SPED
v +3TK+$40K-$97K=-820K
o Subtotaling the revenue changes of $73K less the additional spending of $20K, we get a
revised forecast that is $53K more than what was shared last month

o This puts the fund balance on track for $8.29MM for FY 2018

Page 1of1

19



LL0ZTIvLILL

“au Jan0 Appiqen ay) Buionpal ‘Jeeys SoUE[Eg Ay} UD PaIRalJal S1 Jusuodwon [edipuud By JUSLIRIS AUIOU| AU} U PBIDB|SI S1 BDMIS 1P JO Juauodw oD JSalall Y L

“ueneioaldap pue uoneziepdes Jayje aq 0} Pajediofue S| a0UB[Rq puny BU) 24

3317J9S 1990 U0 910N

aUM JO BAI}D8]Jal S1 SULN|OD SBI3I0) pUB 13a6png au v 3suejeq puny Buipua ayL

*anoge pajou Jeak ay} inoyBnosy yorosdde Buunoaoe au jO aAnda|jal SI UDIUM LRUOW JU3Dal 1SOW Ay} yBnouy) jeays aouejeq ayj uo uoyised Ajnba 2y} ydjEW SULLN|OD jEp 0} Jeak pue yjuow jusdal jsow ayy ybnoay asuejeq puny Buipua ay L
“asuadxa pazjeldes woyy asuadxa uoljepaidap JaUio Aue se [am se asuadxa uoyeaaidap paleld0ssE Ayl yooq uay) jim 33 1p3 ‘AISnou WIS

“J08US 99UEB|Eq AU} O} PaRIYS Pue paziendes sie sasuadxa asau) 'PUa JEIK Iy TJUILIBIEIS SLI0DUI U} UO 53

nanoe anppuadxa (eyded Buiobuo s198)jai 931P3 ‘Jeak ayi noybnosy L.
Tione1aaidaQ pue uonezjeide) uo sioN

£9L'ZS L85'e67'8 618°0vT'8 858'L0E'8 LzL'ozL'e 856'6 95€'869'L FLE'BOL'L CpLEBOLL 08y'Z8S'L 096'v89°L 500 95L'L J(Seinnoy ainppuadx3 [epded buipnjaul} sauefeg pung bulpu3
- - * B [T - LLLLL * 05Z'L 1Z6'6 - ! SelAloY ainppuadxd [ended
£9L'TS 185'262'8 GLa'orz'e 858'10€'8 rzLoTr'e 6THIT 95£'869'L SEYGLLL rLE'BOL'L 0EL'E65'L 106'769'L 60E"95L°L unesadQ) eaueieg pung buipul
£91'T5 6bL'SOE L8ezIe 9Zv'eLE 929'68T (goz'aL) (seL'ze) (Lv6'802) . vea'siL losz'L6) (gor'19) (ezL'eLn) awoou| bujesado
= - - - - = = - - uaunsnipy 1PNy
= giv's 9’y gip'g = 9Ly'e ] 9Lr'e wawshipy 9s0[D pu3 Jess
* 910'Ze6'L 9L0'CE6'L 940'TT6'L 560'LE8'L L2608 §60°1E8'L 9L0°TZ6'L 08Y'T65'L 086'789°L 60E'95L'L 910'27Z6'L 1 (payipneun) aouereg Sunuibag
eouejeg pung
£19'609 £9L°29 GFLS9E 18E°ZLE 9TY'ELE 929°687 “(soz'azl {ecc'zel] {zve'a0z] PER'SLL (osz'i6) (gortal {ezi'zei} ; awodyy buyelado
90Z'0LY'Y (£90'02) ¥LE'r98'S LLE'PPR'S STS'BLL'S S25'6LL'S £2€'99 8LE'PTY'L 165'85€"L | ¥s5'ary 9ZL'69¥ fUp'IST zeg'L8l sasuadx3|eioL
£2Y'6LS = 000'555 000°555 £TVGLS £ZY'6LS = & s = = = - uonepadag
800'600°L (000'£6) ¥g5'ave’L ves’LSL L LWEEELL LFG'EEL'L LZT0'69 £09°80E 95'6ET 125'eL 26.'98 g6L'0% L90°0F sanypuadx3 Bunelado JeyiO pUB SA0NBS
902’501 §LL'OF zaL'0ze 65€'09C VGL'BYT ¥6L'8YT OLL'9E LBO'ISL 9L6'vLE . BOF'YL 918'1E g’y T85'LT sa|ddng pue 4008
0L5'968'C 654'9E 809'008'C 19€7048°C L98°LLBE £9€'L8'E (og'ge) 62T'596 BE0PO0'E | 5T9'LeE 31E'LSE TL6'0LL £81'0ZL siyjouag pue uoyesuadiod i
1 sasuadx3y
6L8'6L0'S 978'TL £25'622°9 869'951 LGE'ESL'Y 151'630°9 (sES'TrL) 6LL'TET'L pra'erL'L 48€'795 Lv'eLe 0L0'16L 60151 anuaAay [0 L
$55°'8E = 000°sS 000'sS 000'5§ 00055 “(eeg'L) cee'sh Sey'gL - opE'LL eTv'y o9 = sjues9 pue bursiespund
T6e'0r - LEL'8S LEL'BS 000°LS 000'LS L8V £98'T1 vrLLL 5297 vEF'L €9E'6 TLE'T sanusAay [eo07
9T6'L95 vrO'GE £LL'658 ££0°029 £9b°LLE £99'EES (018'L5) L0087} L6116 LhLLE 902’52 L88'pL L8e'Ek SINUBASY IBIS J3UI0
9E6'66L (Log’e) 656'LYT 0ZE'skT 0ZE's¥T 0ze'sve (89e'L) L6E'EY £20'2y | £T0'TY - = - anusAsH |elapad
QLOEET'Y £pL'LE LLE'SIES 89L'BLL'S BOL'BLL'S 89L'8LL'S (ave'ge) LBS'890°L LvE'TE6 £89'89¥ S0V LYE 051991 - ! wawsnau3 4437 ——
! AUVWIINS
Bueway (15228104 JseDal04 1580204 15E28J04 126png pasciddy - (12bpng aLA Jo6png QLA [2m2Y rO mmm bny/ nr I
15200104 waund waung S UG SNOINSJ 5By 553] QLA)
“SA SNOMBIH) aueuep
asueuep
jebpng lemoy “sa jebpng 1enioy
L10T ‘1E 19G0R0 4O 5Y

Lo | abed

sienay “sa jabpng
ojuaweloes Jo Awapedy abenbue ayl

20



LLOTPLILL

ot 9'L98 L85 L1158 L1155 wav =L
8’1 2’66 LioL LL0L L7LoL i
k(4 L0GH L'88lL L'8sk L'88L i Ead
BE LHE 6292 6'L92 5492 f Ll
i vav
%00’ %0096 %00°56 %0056 %00°56 eBesany
%00'L %0096 %0056 %0056 %00°56 il
%00k %00°96 %0056 %00°56 %0056 i m.a‘
%00°L %0096 %00°56 %00°56 %00°66 ] e
% YAV
(2) 585 185 185 185 papuil iat
(e) %01 L0b L0 L0b w.”
A B6L 864 861 BGL >
L B4 z8T z8e 28z ; £

fipwwing Judwoul

Bunleway (1se0asod 15893104 1598404 15898404 j0bpng panosddy (3abpng QLA 16png ALA [enpy fETe) dog Brv nr
15EI0I0 uaung uaung SO SNOIABIE snbny 5591 QLA
"SA SNOW3.d) BOUBLEA
|ouBLEf
196png jenioy "sA 1abpng eIy

£10Z "LE 4390100 JO SV
sienio “sA 1abpng

ojua weides Jo Awapesy abenbuegayl

Loz ebed

21



LLOZIFLILL

6L8'6.0°S 9Z8'TL £25'622'9 B69°351'0 LS6Z5L'9 L5L'690'9 (ses'zril B6LL'TET L TPe'GrL L " 88E'ros LLP'RLE 0L0°L6L 60L'SL ANNINIE TWLOL
S59'8E - 000'55 000'55 000°55 000'S5 (688'L) EEE'BL Spi'9l gyE'LL 6ZF'Y 048 B [ spues pue Buisieapund - TYLOLENS
809’6 000'ST 000'$T 000°5T 000'sT 6502 EEE'R 26851 | 96T'LL yi:74 = Buisiespuny £088
arL'rL = 000'5L 000'5L 000'sL 000'sL {evL'y) 000°S zse o8 = z0z - ajesud - suoneuegq zoes
ooE'vL - 000’5t 00054 oon'sL 000’54 {ooz'w) 000's 008 = 009 ooz - sased - suoieueg Lo88
Butsiespund/suoieucg 0088
Z6E°0F = ZEL°8S LEL'BS 000°LS 00025 [T (98T voi'LL S29'Y vEP'L £9e'6 ZZET sanuansy [£207 - WLOLENS
(295'9) = = s G = L86'9 = 889 80's 809 ¥r0'T 962'L anuanay pansabaieaun 6668
000°s - 000's 000's 000'S 0005 (000"t} Q00°L 2 = = = - : anuaney (2907 12O IV 6698
005'%E z 000'5€ 000'sE 000°sE 00058 (oos'g) 000°L 008 1. = 005 - = sduL piad £698
00S'Y - Q00's 000’9 000'9 0009 0oe 00Z'L 0054 008 5 000"t - S0RAU0D pue S83 098
15k - Q00 000'r 000" 000"y BrL'L EEe’L F4:Tad 980°% 6L siL 920'+ isaaaw] 0gg8
- * LEL'T L8 000°L 000'L £08'L eee LELV'T = zeL S00'C = | s3jes esIpURUIN 9E98
zo8't G 000'9 000's 000°9 000'9 BELe 0002 BELY . = L'y 7 i sl e
anuanay |e207 240 0098
926'498 ¥b0'6E LL1'68Y ££0'029 £9v'L19 £99°EES lo18'zs] L00'BEL LEL'LE [ 90Z'ST 18871 [BEEL swody| 93E3S 49YI0 - TYLOLENS
008’€9L G 008'ESL oog'estL 008'c9L 000°05+ (oos'26) 005'L6 = = = = = S3asv 9658
L1708 LL'0t 104'08 00004 000°0L 3 - - - - 2 - - snusAay 8121S SO IV 0658
SE5°00L = SE6'00L SE6'00L SE6'004 5£6'00L - - - = = - - snuanay A1anoT RIS 0958
8LL8 8LL'8 8LL'8 - - - - - - - - - - SjuBWESINqUIY 1500 PIIEPUEN 0558
969'CLT YE6'S 299'88C 62LT8T 6Z.'28T 6ZL'THE SOV'ET L05'LS 995'%L 960'FC 960'vT LBE'EL Lae'ek (oye1g) weweppud - vaneanpd [eads L8E8
{0) SL9'EL sz2'9l 0Le'z = = SZTIL = 5ZZ'OL SLS'EL oLL'L 005'L = 3 512D A 10U - SjuaWuoIeddy BIIS JAYI0 6LEB
sanuanay 2els Yo Q0E8
9EB'66L (Lge'e) 656'L¥T 0Z2'50Z 0Ze'SvE 0ZE'SHT HEES) [ £Z0'ZF £20'TY - S Fwody] [£4p24 - TYLOLBNS
= 62 62 - - - 62 5 62 6T - - - ' PanIoY 10N - [e22pad Ad 4628
oLy z66'9} z09'6} 019'z 018z 0L9'T I £59 ze'y ey & # - l ”"“k WMMN
LBS'PEE (z52'61) £0L'1SE 556'04L SS6°0L1 S96'DLL ilzig's) 6ELTY zzLLe TzLLE & = = 1 3nL
. x . , F H - - & @ - watwaiud - uoneanpd [eoads LgLs
L - -
529'04 {ogL's) S29'0L SSL'LL SSLLL SSLLL S i P
OLO'EEZ ¥ EvLLE LIESIZS g9L'8/L S B9L'BLL'S 8OLBLL'S (ove'ge) 185'890'L LvZ'Z86 £89°89F 80P LVE 051991 - uawopRud 4497 - TrLoLENs
. . B
PEY'BYE vEE'L Z5L'620'L BLP'TZO L BLYZZO'L BLF'ZZO') (158°6€) 609'0EC 852'181 = 85ZL8L & = saxe], %m%i““ua_._g:_ M,H:umn““””w MMm
€92'86% 5L £68'299 0rL'€99 0v1'c99 ovrL'e99 [(ogay) vrZ vk ¥I9'BaL 719'69L - . = Eusa_,__“.,hw“__.hﬁ M“oﬁ_aoﬂm e s
9oL E LLG" 26y "6l ‘26 L s 4 90" 05189l 051991 = ¥ &
£62'98E°T 750'5¢ T99'L15'E 0L9T6Y T 0L9'Z6H'E 0L9Z6Y'E (seezy) VEL'ELO hgts:] 690'66C 2 .
INNIAIY
Bumntway| (1se03i04 1sE98J04 15823104 1580810 12bpng panosddy (1abpng QL. 19bpng QLA lemaY ¢ RO CES Ty e
15222104 waunD jaung SHWOW SNONEI JsnBny 553 QLA)
“SA SNOINAIL) aoueNEA
DUUBLEA
[enoy “sa Jebpng eMoY

39bpng

L10Z 'LE J8QOR0 JO 5V

1105 abed

senjay s jabpng
ojua wesoes jo Awapedy abenbue ayl

22



LLOZIwLIEL

Z85'955 FLaad 0ro'vse a8r'898 98Y'898 98Y'898 (66v'58) 096'60Z BSY'S6L 62v'z8 avL'6L 20965 0BT'BL
99€'L = S57'0L 55¢'0L S5°0L S5¢'0L (vzg) 595'T 880'C ] - L0L'T 286
PEO'LL L6 0EL'SE LOL'9E L0498 L0L'9E (69051} L1206 960'vT £48'9 = = £TT'LL
E9LEL - AN THrE THEYL Tii'rl ELL'E zor'e eve 6EL seb ] 1z
098'LLE : 809'E8E BO9'cEE 809'c8E BOO'EBE (gza'sL) 206'S6 8TL'LLE 90v'sE £9T'6¢ ¥56'0% 580°05
LPTBS 9zL'L A 046'v8 06'v8 016'v8 (Bsi'e) 5v8'0C €00°FE £L2'8 99L'L #00'9 096’4
L68'852 crl'lL 26¥'LZE SET'6EE SET'BEE SETELE 6556 65L'8L 10989 i 188'62 92T'0e #8r'9 600'T
89F'867 (590'65) 8Y0'LLL £86'L59 £86'L59 £86'459 eso'zz) L67'96} 085'8LT 6E9'99 TLO'LY 658'69 0LZ'1Z
£0L'Y9 1886°L1) SZL'06 L8L'TL 1BL'TL 18L°2L (Bse’s) z90'vT ZTr'ST STL'L BEL'S §26'L zre'e
LLBOEL (vzs'92) ST1'98L L00'094 100'091 100’091 (LLver) LEQ'EY vL8'SS 250'61 vZe'pL 962'02 Zve'h
59198 2 591'88 5oL'88 591'88 s9L'88 288°6C 83e'6Z = 2 = = -
96E'59 (8s5°21) a50'86 006'08 006'08 00608 (560'9) 196'9T TI0'EE 80L'8 68C'8 6LL'OL 98T's
(08L's) (r152) LS'Ty L20'0% LZ0°0F LZo'oy (8e6'vE) Zre'el Lze'sy TEL'TH L8LLL 99E'PH ora'oL
609'99 (sLs's) 10588 £24'69 £24'69 £2L'69 (L18'7) SLO'6L z68'LT 190'8 85L'8 2905 =
£ET'0L eL'Le £99'€6 6LL'0EL 6LL'0EL 64L'0E1 EETTL 199'6E YEF'ET v80'8 £09'L 'L &
0EZ'8t (599°'21) 998'8T LoZ'sL L0Z'9L Loz'9k (z1z'9) 8Ly 9e9'0L G9Z'E 889'¢ 849'c -
0Z5'6LLL 5LE°LE 0Z5'682'C 668'0SE'C 668°05E°C 668'05£'C SP9'LS SY9'LYS 000°067 LSLTHT 260'LLT L57'sy ¥69'0C [
Sov'v0L = ¥TS'8EL vTseelL ¥T5'BEL ¥T5'BEL gLL'TL SLL'OY B50'VE 059'gL 0s9'ZH 98L'9 £L5°T ]

4 0z9's 0s9'e 008’6 00E'6 00€'s - Qze's 00€'6 089°€ o b - 088'E
L1E786L (s66°22) LLL'e9 SLL'SET SLL'GET SLL'SET 8ES'VL 26E'8L 7S8'€a 608°2C 608'Z LSS'EL ¥89'F
£66°04 = 68v°90L 68¥'50L 68p'904 68v'90L H0) 96v'SE 96v'SE vig's ¥i8'8 vig'e v18'8
195°28 = osv'es o5¥'E8 05F'88 05v'e8 L08°44 069'LL £89'S vE8'E s88'L ¥oL =
9v0'LL (oeL'e) 0E6'2L 008yl 008'¥L 008'vL 9L0'T 096'C 88 ol 5 < ves |
LEL'SOE'E 589°204 SLT1S9'L 09L'88L'L 09185474 0SL'85L'L 83p's ZE9'ISE prLgvE 625'v9L 648'v9k 9gL'gL )

Bureway (1se0alo4 1sB03104 15e22104 15B28404 Jabipng panosddy (18bpng aLA 19Bpng QLA [BM2Y RO dag bny Inr

15290104 waung uaund 54luopy SNolAdId 1snBny s59 QLA)
"SA SNGIABId) @oUBLEA
BOUBLEN
Jabpng [enoy “SA 19bpng 12Ny

L yo v abed

sjyeudg aafojdw3 - TYLOLENS

syjeusg aakoldw3 JAYI0
QoueInsu| dWeD SIFHION
Dauensy uawAo|dwaUn
sjjauag SJB)IOM B iEaH
amEWIBY-2IRARDN-IASYO
suls

s)youag sakodwl

saafoldw3 payisscld - WLOLENS

spunoJBaauruBIe - PAISSEID JBUIO
1004S JaYY - PAYISSED J2UI0

SAURIES JAYIO PAYISSEID

saueles 00 ¥ [BOUSID PRUISSEID

seue[es JOjRASIUIWPY § JOSIadNg palIsserD
saees poddng palyisserD

voddng Q3dS

SEUEES @Iy [BUCIIDNIISU| PAISSelD

soueES PAISSEID

saafojdw3 pajEoyied - TY10L18ns

g Ay peay

JBWWING - U8D IS0

a3ds peieuad

SaLIEjES JOJRISIURIPY B Joswiadng pejedyiuad
Aed aynnsang - Jayaea L

spuadys - J9yIeI L

sale[eS SIBYIeaL

SIUTIES PREAHUID

0e6Z
5062
0062

00ET
QoZT
£0LT
0oLz
000T

ov6k
0z6L
Liel
Q0EL
EQLL
LoLL
00LL
000k

sjyausg § uonesuadwed

SISNILX3

LLOZ 'LE 49400 JO 5V
slenjay "sA Jabpng

ojusweldes jo Awapedy abenbueyayl

23



LIOZPLILL

902504 8LL'O¥ 8L'022 65£'09Z v6L'BYT V6L'8PT 0LL'9E £80°151 9L6'PLL G0v'vL aL9'LE 0LE'LY 285'LT soddng pue syo0od - WLOLANS
(b1} = 0LE'S 0LE'S 000°L 000'L (zos'y) (4] ¥8E'S 4 €es TiS'Y Sl sajddng g Juawdinb3 "2unjiuin PIIL[ay WOOISSEID UGN
000°s & 000'S 000'S 000'Ss 000°S L'y LLbY = = = = = wawdinb3 g3ds
009'6Z 84L'SC 000°0E 8LL'GS BLL'SS aLl'ss q9L'sY 69E'sy 00z - = 00T - (g% Uew) 53] sWay [ENPIPUY) SiaNdLoD
8LL = 000'0k 000'0L 000°0L 000°0L (666) zZe's zTT'6 L6 AL grl'y 065 seyddng 'g wawdinb3 ‘ainjuIng WooJSSELD
1618 = 0656 065'6 065'6 065'6 6LS 8L6'L BBE'L 8elL 9z 000'L St sajqewnsuoD Q3dS
£rs s 009 009 00g 008 ivr ¥05 1S = % - 15 [o0y3sRId JBUIWNG
PES'LL o 000's1 000'5E 00051 000°S1L (gog) 000'E 99g'E gy 09e €€k 95b'Z slguaey S35V
0SL°E = 000'% 000y 000'y 000 £80°L =8 0sg = 0sz - = uepIeD
ivZ'e = 000°% 000’y 000'v 000"y | oas geg’L £5L LL Shy - e seddng awdojanag [BUOISSAJ0id
150's 5 0185 0i8's 085 048'S prL'L 156°L 218 € - L8l = i sonddns 3d
9LT'sk 2 000°'L 000'LZ 000°LE 000'LZ -1t 000°L ¥8L'S €85 Lzy'L 6E8°L ze6'L s9jdang 8940
1GLL'EL) 000°04 59'y §L9'%1 SL9%L SLO'vL (£06'LL) 68'Y ¥BL'9L zzT'T L5y oLs'e ST6'L sonddng g S|eUaIE [BuoHoNAISU|
- - LOL'T L0L'T = = {LoLE) ! LOL'E = LoL'T = = 21eMYOS [BUGHEINPT
6L8°0L - 00’8l 000'8) 000°84 000'84 iz 000'9 (K] £EL'L POP'E 655 PoE'L seyddns [BIpaisnd
oor'El 5 SL9'FL 519'vE SL9'7L S19'%L LELO} 980°ZL ST = (182) vl s’k 590053y Adeaar
SSLE 000'0L) 682'5Y 6BZ'SE 00Z'0E 00Z'0E (g0L'gL) LEB'YT YES LY spT'9 £96'G £09'6L 6LLS S|ELBIEIN 90UIB}RY JBUIO T SHOOE
66T = 995°04 995'04 99501 995°0L (Lr0'F) TTS'E 695'L ™ o0’y - 695E $92UN0S9Y WNNALIND Aiojouyaa L
000T 000's 000'T 000'L 0002 000'L 9sL’s 95L'S a - = g B syooqxal J3dS
Z60°'L 000'0L obr'zh ory'Ze orr'ZT orr'zz £01'L LSygh BRE'LL Lp0'T 598'L - 9E6'L ¥ S{eyusiey EINSLIND 9100 F $o0qa L parciddy
sajddns ¥ syeeg
Busielay (1seasioq 15892104 JECECICE ywlmmhom 18bpng panosddy {1abpng QLA Jbpng QLA [enidY f RO deg By I
1580004 waungy waungy SYWO W SNonald 1snBny 558 (ALA)
*5A SNOIKAIY) eoueLeA
BIUBLIEA
jebpng jenjoy "SA 186png yen1oy

£ jo g abed

Z0L¥
Loty
ooLy
000%

LLOZ "€ 4200120 JO 5V

sienjay “sa 1eBpNg
ojus wetdes Jo Awapedy abenbue ayL

24



L10ZIFLILL

-dxg BupesadQ JAYIO ¥ SIAANIIS - TYLOLENS

xed g sucydeja | - SUCHEILNULIOD
Asanjaq pue abeisod

1 5934 SUSGIM / JOLIBI] - SUCIEIIUNLILIOD
5a5UaaXT BueIadQ SNEURIadS A
WIPMS - UCHELOTSURIL

s9213S Aojouyaa )

WIISAS UCIELLIOJU| WIPMIS
$20IMI2S UNBBH WBPNIS
WBLSSISSY WAPMS

bugniaay yels

suods

SJ01ONUSU| PENUCD UolEINPT je1aads
WowdojanaQ [EuIsS2joid O3dS
UBWAD[PAB [BUDISS3)0d BJ0D UOWWOD
wawdojanag [EU0ISSoId
(penJoge jou) dx3 JA Joud
uoINpoiday pue bupulid

sea [[osAed

Buninioay wapnis pue bunaxsen
5394 JAYQ puUE $a5UAIM

saa [eba]

Jea A | UBYL 5597 SUBOT - J53.AN|
sosuadxg buisiespuny
Buijunidiabul 4

saljeuag pue sauld

sasuadxy sdul plald

5004 WBISIAD 1UISIC

buipuads $3§ -1 AL

$2a4 |eba7 03dS

wawdoanag pieog

SIS SSAUISNE

sa94 bupjueg

ueIdINb3 JaYQ - BouBUSIE|Y PUE SAeday
519)NdWoD) - SaURUAIMIBY puE sieday
Buipjing - doueusUIEl pue sieday

wey

sases] uawdinbg

SaYAN I - SARINN

b selddng § s92KUag buapleD [eloluer
19y} - BauBINSU|

JeuUOISS8j01d - diysiaquiain 3 sang
JUeWUIRUBIUD 7 S[EIN - [BABIL

Buibpa pue [aARIL

sjioy, 'Bunyeg ‘abeap - [erell

5894 SOUBIINOD
sasuadxg BunesadQ J2YIQ T SIS

800°600'L looa'Ls) v85'8vZ L ¥a5'LSL L LPE'EEL'L LPEEEL L20'69 £08'B0E. 9L5'6EZ LZSTL Z6L'98 96L'0F £90°07
GL¥'SL - 000'VC 000°7T 000'%T 000'vT “(res) Q00’8 25’8 = e 89T LER'S
zirL = 008'L 008'L 0o8'L 008'L ziz 009 88E ) v zsL szl
Lo’y = o'y 008’y oo8'y o008’y LO5'L Q0oL :1 = 86 = =
r6L'a} - = - a J (¥648) - v6L'8 = {raL's) €sl'e 9004
osz'9e = 000'05 000°0§ 000°0% 000°05 (osee) 0000k 08L°Ek 0sZ'9 sTi'e SLE'y -
189'EL “ 000'8L 000'81L 000’81 000'8L 189'L 000'9 GLEW 2 z6L'T £T5'L =
S19'FL = 5L9'vL S29'FL SL9'FL 519'vL LZE'TL LEETL = - - - -
LovL = L9t L9z’ 194t L9L'L 182 435 00E = 00E - =
B6C'LL = 06¥'LL 0Bb'LL 0BF'LL 06PLE GES'E OEB'E L6L L6L = * *
000°L = 000'L 000't 000'L 000°L €EE £ge < - = = =
5Ll g 5L9'vL SL9'pL SL9FL 5.9'vL 5667 S£6'C =, L = = 3
08L'86L tooo'sl) 0S¥ 'BLE 05b'0vL os'ork osv'ovl 0z8'L 060'8Z (kA4 995'LL £0LE =, =
S0L'E - 000'L 000°L 000'L 000'L (296) £58'7 96Z°E = £56'C £ve -

= - - - = 3 = 3 2 3 {081) 0EL -
9oLl A 000’02 000°02 000°0Z 000'0Z (£82°T) £99'9 ¥56'8 0st €98 ove'L #

- # £68'L £68'L ] = (e68°2) & £68°L Z £68'L = 4
FLL'E (goa’s) 000°L} 000'ZL 000°ZE 0002 g8z'e) 000y 98Z'clL 029's 6YEY £85'C v9L
EISE = 000'6 000'6 000'6 0006 (Lev'e) 000'E Lzy's 855'L LvE 80E'2 6L9
00zt & 00Z'4 00zt 00Z'L 00Z'L oo oor = - L = =

(veC) = 2 7 = : (vee) - yeET = = = yeT
850'L = o08'L 008°L 008'L BSE'L 009'Z evL = = 009 vl
00006 = 000'06 000'06 00006 = o = = = = s
0BT'ET & 000'9€ 000'98 000'98 toze) 000'ZL 0zL'TH £p0'L BYY'T 965°S ¥ES'E
L] = 005 052 05z (oiz) 90z 9Ly ¥9 8ZL T6lL <
g 5 00s 005 005 ‘lzee) 00t z6r = zev = =
BBL'SE - 028'Z5 0£8'25 0£8'2S (aLy'e) 995’01 zho'vh 196°0L S.0'E = &
LEV'6E - z8LLS TBLLS Z8L'LG (s82'TL) - 58271 - 58Tzl - ®
000'08 H 000°0¢ 000°0€ 000'0E 0000k 000'0L - # = * 5
006's = 000's 000's 000'S £99'L 199'L . ® # 2 %
zaL'l = 000' 000°2 0002 (144 199 BLZ 8LZ = = -
00C's6 " 000'56 000°S6 000'56 199'18 L99'LE * = = = =
BOY = ozy ey oz 8TL ort 48 = zL = -
EHT z oor's 00r'T 00'T €61 [\ 182 z 182 - -
£02°02 = €02'0Z £0Z2'0Z £02°0C vEL'S vEL'9 = 3 - - s
00s°CH (0002} 005'0L 000'L 000°4 ol 4 002 = = L6zl - 016'z
000'LL - 000'LL 000'LL 000°LL - 2 - - - & £
ey - 000'k 000'L 000'L (LL8) cee e’ - & 622 286
Q05T - 005 005'C 0052 £ce ££8 - - = = T
LEL'Y * 000°0} 000°0+ 000°0L (0£6't) £EC'E £92'S 00k ove's 0sL £95

TLT8 - S92'L6 $9T'L6 S9T'L6 S9Z'L6 L 0BTLL Ly'TE TrL'st g Zrist = =
S0zl - 000°L2 000'LZ 00012 000'LZ S0z 000°L S6L'9 8.9'L 8.9'L 819'L zaL'L !
000'%5 s 000°vS 000'%5 000°'7S 000°'vS 00084 00081 = 5 = i -
60L'SLL (000'zL) orLpSL orLZrL orL'ZyL ovL'Zel GE'S 08e'Ll LEO'6E z08'TL 62T'9C - -
£6L8L = 000's¥ 000's7 000'sY 000°s¥ (10L2) 908'ET L0992 QSE'0L - 960'7 £ TR Al
¥80'E - 000's 000's 000'S 000's (6¥) L99'L oL6'L L oLE'L - = =
(L5} = N - o = {15) = 137 - LS & =
(LgL’L) - 0002 000 000°C 000z (125'2) 199 18L°€ 8LT GBs'L £SE'L e
(go8) = - = 5 = (508) - 908 o€ Ll %] =
[T-x4% & 000'sL 000'9L 000°9L 000'94 £KTT €ee’s 060°€ 085t 0Es'E ” -

Buieway {1seaasog 15822104 15808104 J5e00104 126png panosddy (1abpng QLA Tobpng aLa ﬂ,ﬂ 20 dag By nr
1sev9i04 waund waung SO SNonald 1snBny | ssa aLA) i
“5A $NOIKAIG) BaUBLEA
aguelep
ebpng 1en1oYy "SA 19bpng ey

L 4o gabed

£10Z 'LE 42Q0J20 JO SV

senjoy "sa 136png
ojuaweioes jo Awapesy abenbue ayl

25



LLOTIvLLL

ZL9'6E6'E (£90'02) VLE'GOL'S LLE'GET'S Z0L'09E°S 201'092Z'S 951'SS BLE'YZY'L ZoL'69E'L | pSS'ary 9L6'0LY 66E'29C 7£8'481
[Ty - - 3 * s [[yas] 2 LLLLL o 0sZ't 126'6 2
[N} # ” o] = 2 (LLb'LE) = LLLRE = oSzt 1266 -
Buwrewsay (15203104 FECECICHE] 15829104 1SE98J04 1abpng panoiddy {19bpng aLi Smu_._m QLA [en2Y »O dag bny inr
152004 waunD waungy SMGW SNOINGI] 1snBny 558 QLA)
‘SA SNOMaId) QoUBLEA
aueLEA
19bpng jenioy “sA 39bpng 1enioy

L)o L abed

SISNIHX3I TWLOL

Aepno [euded - TrLO18NS

107 Buppied 00£9
sayg jo Wwawanosdu| B SaNS 00LY
Aepno [exded 0009

1102 '1E J9G0R0 40 S
sjenjoy “sa 1abpng

ojuaWEIDES JO AWapedY abenGue ayl

26



Page 1 of 2

ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Oct 2017

Financial Row

Amount
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank
9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS
9121-3857 - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Checking $1,509,967.68
9124-8578S - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Savings $3,234,852.57
9125-857M - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU Money Market $619,161.54
9126-857C - Cash in Bank - LAS: SFCU CD $56,791.83
Total - 9120-LAS - Cash in Bank - LAS $5,420,773.62
Total Bank $5,420,773.62
Accounts Receivable
9200 - Accounts Receivable
9211 - AR - Title | ($804.00)
9219 - AR - Special Ed (Fed) $16,487.00
9230 - AR - State Aid $20,023.00
9232 - AR - Property Taxes ($32,142.82)
9239 - AR - Special Edu.cation $13,868.00
Total - 9200 - Accounts Receivable $17,431.18
Total Current Assets $5,438,204.80
Fixed Assets
9420 - Land Improvements $1,085,111.45
9425 - Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements {$155,314.44)
9431 - Fixed Asset - Building Improvements $8,973,096.59
9436 - Accumulated Depreciation - Building Improvements ($886,468.83)
9440 - Equipment $419,5693.24
9445 - Accumulated Depreciation-Equipment ($289,802.19)
9450 - Construction in Progress $29.70
TOMIPIROA ASSBUS . i s s s s 3
Total ASSETS

111142017 27



Page 2 of 2

ESP-CA
EdTec Network : Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS)
Balance Sheet
End of Oct 2017

Financial Row Amount
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payahle
9500 - Accounts Payable

9500 - Accounts Payable ($8,602.11)
9512 - AP - District Prior Year Prop Tax Adjustment $48,702.00
Total - 9500 - Accounts Payable $40,099.89
Total Accounts Payable $40,099.89
Credit Card
9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS
9515-3761 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #3761 ($2,961.98)
9515-6574 - Credit Card - LAS : CCU #6574 ($9,180.95)
Total - 9515-LAS - Credit Card Summary - LAS ($12,142.93)
Total Credit Card ($12,142.93)
Other Current Liability
9501 - Accrued Accounts Payable $250,321.97
9502 - AP - District Oversight Fee $48,931.00
9514 - AP - Other $1,933,532.00
9517 - Credit Card Accrual $95.59
9525 - Flex Plan Liability $1,000.00
9530 - Garnishment/Lien Payable $60.00
9540 - Payroll Liability - Federal $639.78
9545 - Payroll Liability - State ($757.59)
9546 - Payroll Liability - SUI $1,740.30
9547 - Payroll Liability - SDI $7,071.72
9555 - Retirement Liability - STRS ($3,630.98)
9570 - Wages Payable $2,491.09
9571 - Wages Payable (July & August) $30,034.95
9580 - 403B Payable $4,700.92
9585 - Other Payroll Liabilities $882.88
Total Other Current Liability $2,277,113.63
Total Current Liabilities $2,305,070.59

Long Term Liahilities
9660 - Long Term Liabilities

9670 - CDE Loan $4,571,064.96
Total - 9660 - Long Term Liabilities $4,571,064.96
Total Lo'ng Term Liabilities $4,571,064.96
Equity
Equity
9781 - Temporarily Restricted e 109,125,385
Total LIABILITIES & EQUITY ' $14,584,450.32

111142017 28



LLOZIFLILL

650'6L2' Lar'e9y's  LL9'ELS'C §68'66L'E  vOP'LeT'e  eLS'L6Z'c  TLL'86E'Y  910°0L0'S vLLOZY'S 66C'ZyZ'S  £S6'L6T'S  ZLE'SYL'Y ysep bBuipug
- - - - a (ze5'ce6'L) = (¥6Z'¥L) 96 = 5 PA A4 d sabuey?) 19eyg aoueleg Jaulo
= & = = > = = # 2 - - - uonemaidaq g ainipuadx3 [eyded
- - - - - = - - = - - - 198 wia ] Buol BUio
& i o - . . P = % = . - s|qefed sesea [eyded
{00052} & - - - . (000'5.2) - - - - - (wie ) BuoT) aigeded sueo]
- = = # = - = - s - - - (JuaunD) ajgefed sueo’
sze'ol 52¢'0L GZE'9L GZE'OL 5ze'9L sze'ol rAse] GZE'9L oLY'LT 62261 (co9'8s) (L1o'Lg) sJayoee | Jo} HoBgGRIOUSWWNS
- - % 2 g = = (o1z'L28) (geg'oe) 919'c2 (8LL'LL) (085'+5) Jea A Juaung - olqefed sjunoaoy
2 2 - - - - - - - - - - B8 A JUBLINY - B|GBAISISY SIUNGIVY
- - * - - - - - = - - - S[ENIODY Jea A Joud - $asuadx3
% v 2 2 = - LerLL g ZLLVL . L58'CLL % S[ENIOOY Jea A Jold - sanuaray
086'700'} 05L'0z6 (Lez'ier} {0s9'0z1) 965'L5€ (ceg'Le} (e6v'z€) 899'9LT (099'0¢) (625'52) ve8'sLlL (00s'ze) (sze'LL) (gzr'zLy) {moIn0) mopu ysed bunesado
166'7L ¥.22'608'S 05L'z9¥ 662'91S 051'29¥ 89¢'99y 89¢'99% 89£'99% SES'YoY LLE'819 ¥55'8%Y 9.6'0L¥ B6E'T9T F4%: 518 sasuadx3 [ejoL
(bzb'sn) - - = 4 . - " - . = 05zt 1266 . fepnQ elded
891'9Z ves'ere’L 8Ty'v6 LLS'0S} 8Z¥'vE 9v9'96 9v9'86 9v9'86 £18'96 959'092 12S'TL €6L'98 961'0F 29007 sesuadx3 GunesadQ JayiQ 7 SINES
- zgh'oze Lsl'el LsL'el LSL'EL LSLEL LsLel 15Lel LSHEL LsL'el 60%' L 9L9'te 0LE'LY 28542 sajddng g s»o0d
= 809'0¥8'E LLG'YSE LLS'vSE LLS'PSE 1LS'75E LLS'PSE LLS'PSE 125'VSE LLG'¥SE §29'19¢ 8LE'L5E ZL6'0LL £81'024 sjyeusg g uolesuadwod
sasuadxg
LL6'6L0'F £25'62C'9 6LY'08E gla‘lee 9vL'618 5£5'89¢ SLe'cey 9E0'c89 sig'sey 861°765 88E'V9S Liv'ale 020161 60L'SL anuansy |BjoL
. 000'55 618'y 618’y 618'Y 6L8'Y 618'y sL8'y =183 6L8'% ore'LL [riad 0.8 - sjuesg pue Buisiespuny
= LEL'BS 6¥0'S 6¥0'S 6¥0'S 670'S 6¥0'S 8¥0'S 8¥0'S 6¥0'S 529'% yeR'L £9e's zzee sanuaAsy 2207
60918 L1159 Los'or 8£0'99 L5V'18 L05'0% 186'9E 8L0'69 186'9¢ §52'804 LhLile 908’52 18871 L8E'EL awoou| 2els JByio
e8l'iL 6561V € LYy 628'TY g € ra:kad € z18 €Z0'TY = = & awoou| [eJapad
985098 LLE'SLE'S  0v0'08T 070082 165'689 951'81E £10'£8¢8 192'195 L10'288 £9€'ELY £89'89¥ 80¥'L¥E 0s1'egt 3 juswannula 4407
anuanay
L9r'eor's L18'CLSE 568°661'C yov'I8T'e $L6°162'C  TLL'66'F  910'040°S  vLL'0TY'S 66Z'TVT'S £56°L6T'S ZI8'SYL'Y  592'800'S yseo Buluuibeg
paalolg pajoaloig pajoeloid pajoaloid pajaalold pajoaloid pa123loid pajoaloid [Ny [enjay |enjoy [enpy
HyIdy jsesaiod unp Aep 1dy Jew qad uer 22q AON 120 dag bny nr

pajoaloid g [enjoy
8LILLOZ

o | afedq

LL0Z 'LE J8G00 40 Y
15822104 YseD Ajyiuol
ojusweldes Jo Awapedy abenBue ayL

29



9oL

o
o
LL0Z/pLLL

AN 015'96E'8 991'1ze's {uoneioaidag buipn|oul) eauefeg pund buipul
Z9L'76L prE'SLL 61 'S9E awoou) Bunesado
0L5'065'8 991'122'8 910'958'L (paypny) eoueleg Buiuuibeg
® = - waw;snipy Jipny
oLy’ Juawisnipy aso|) pu3 JBaA
0L5'96¢'8 991'122'8 009'6V8'L (paypneun) soueleg Buluuibag

aouefeg pung

Z9L'6L PE'SLL 6rL's9C awoou| bunesado
Zra'ves's MWL'Z9E'9 LE'YIR'S sasuadx3 |ejol
Qo0'sss 000'555 000'555 uoneraideg
8ze'9ze'L Leaa AN +85'8¥Z'} sainypuadx3 BuneledQ Jeyi0 pue ssdIAES
862'062 zzL'08z z8L'02Z saljddng pue s¥cog
SLY'ZZS'Y 545'z0E'Y 209'0¥8'C sjyeuag pue uonesuadwo)

sasuadx3y
O¥'68L" 580'8£5'9 £25°622'9 anuaAsy [ejo0L
000'SS 000's5 000'sS sjueJo) pue Buisieipund
000'LS 000°LS LEL'SS SanuaAay (207
96%'795 96Y'295 LL1'859 senuaay Slels Jauio
0LY'LbE BYS'¥rE 656'L¥T anuanay [esapad
8e¥'/98'S 0r0'6LY'S LLe'sLlE's juswapiul 44971

anuaAay

AYYINWNS

1abpng Aeul 10bpng AeulwiRld 15823104 JUaunD
0Z/6L0T 6L/8L0Z 8LILL0T

LLOZI7LIL L 4O S8 %00NN0 JEBA €
ojuswelses jo Awepedy abenbue] ayL



940

14
sy
44
fo]8]

144
At 4
)4
oLe
08§

§°6LS
s'ech
L'88l
69T

%56
%56
%56
%56
%56

Qls
el
86l
[4:14

6¥T
sy
424
oLg

ore
Sey
€Ly
L85
885

S'6LS
SETL
L'gsL
6492

%56
%56
%S6
%S6
%56

oLe
oclL
861
z8c

ove
SeF
ELb
485

Leg
EL¥
g

8¥s

9°L9s
8'66

L'06L
LVE

%96
%56
%96
%96
%96

585
oL
6L

1ebpng Aeuiwiaid

19bpng Aeuiwijaid

isEZalo4 uaung

0Z/610Z

6L/81L0C

8LILLOZ

LL0g/wLILL

(sawdTv0) T3 #
(savdTvo) (Td4) yaun paonpay g 2a.d #
(SQvVdTvD) unoD pajedidnpun #
{0122 9 peyEalidnpun Joy) JusW(ou3 SAVdTYO
dea) juaung
(saQvdvD) T2 #
(SavdvD) (Td4) yaun peonpay g @i #
(SQVdTYD) JunoD pesedlidnpun #
{2]29 9 pajesldnpun Joj) Juaw||oiul SQV4IVO
(2-d) vav
Jea) Jold
uoneuLIojU] u_:.um._mo_.:wo
way [ejeL
8L
o
£
vav

afeiony
ZL-6
gL
a4
€M
% YAY

paqoaug [e3oL

8L

o

e
frwwng juawjjoduly

1'e32g

L10ZI7LILL JO SB HO0RNO JEdA €
ojuaweldeg jo Awspedy abenbue ayl

-
48]



o~
o

940¢

L1OZFLLL
OP'68L9 S80'8BES 9 £25°672°9 ANNIAZY TVLOL

a00'ss 000'55 000'6S sjues9 pue Buisieipung - TY1018NS
000'sz 000'se 000'sZ Buisiespuny €088
000'5L 000'sL 000°GL sjeAud - suojeuog  Z0sg
000'sL 000'5L 000'Sh sjusled - suojeuod  L088
Buisiespungjsuonjeuod 0088

000'2S 000'LS LEL'8S sanuaaay [e207 - TY.LOLENS
000'S 000'5 000's enusaay [EI0TJBUID IV 6698
000'SE 000°SE 000°5¢ sduL plald €698
000'9 [o]o[0] 000'9 speiuo) pue sea4  0L98
000 000’y 000'% isaseiul 0998
000t 000’k LEL'T sajes ssipuBydIaly  BESS
0009 000’9 000'9 swuoyun  9E98
anuanay [e207JaUYi0 0098

961295 967295 £L1'659 2wodu] 9jRS JAY0 - TYLOLENS
Qos'egl 008'tgL 008'€9L SISV 9688
- = £21'08 anuanay BlBlS BUIO IV 0658
068'70L 068'%0L SEG'00L anuansy Aslo 2iBIS 0958
= - sLL'e SjusSWasINquIay 1500 PeIBPUB  0SS8
108'86T L08'e6T 299'88¢Z (a11S) JuawapuT - uonesnpd [@103ds  L8Es
- = STT'OL SIE@ JoUd - sjusuooddy 8ielS JaYlI0  BLES
sanuanay alels PyI0  00EB

0ly'Lve 65 P2 656'L¥Z awoou| [eJapad - TY.LOLENS
_ - &z peruooy 10N - |eJepad Ad  L6T8
000'02 000'02 Zog'sl el z6Z8
000'054 000'051 €0L'151 lepL 1628
0Ly'LL 6VS'vL 529'0L Juswapius - uojeonpd [Eveds  LeLe
snuaAsy [eJapad 0018

8ey'498's 0r0'6L9'S LLESLE'S Juswapiul 4497 - TVLOLEns
8.¥'Ze0'L ¥ Z90'L 26.1'820°L saxe] Apadoid Jo ner] Ul S|o0YRS JeueyD 9608
006'GLL LBS'6ZE 168'L99 JUSWBUT UNO32Y UoRYsiCld UoKeINpsS  TLO08
650'689'% L86'9Z2'y 799'/15' piy @IBIS - 4407 sleoyas Japeyd LLOB

juswapRul 44271

SINN3ATY

abpng AeuUlllield  19Bpng ABulWijald  15e0al0d juannd

02/6102 6118102 gL/LL0Z

LLOZ/PLILL 4O SB %OORNO JEBA €
ojusweldes jo Awapesy abenbue 9y L



9401

85LLLL'L 061'066 0v0'pS8
160'LL 89404 ssr'ol
009'2E v88'9e oEk'se
0g5'oL Sip'oL ZLL'rL
9LB'¥ES T9E'9sk 809'€8E
¥¥8'06 oLe'ss ¥rZ'e8
L1B'9EY LS6'L8E T6¥'LTE
91091 655 BEL 8YOLLL
¥19's6 628'26 STL'08
160'861 £Z€'261 szL'o8l
¥ES'SE oLe'os s9L'g8
vSi'poL Zi'Lok 851’86
ZEL'SY Ll8'ey LPS'Th
168'e6 95L°16 L05'88
LLE'66 L11°96 199'€6
¥Z9'0€ ZEL'BT 998'82
LP6'Er9 T S9G'E45'C 0Z5'69€ ¢
5Z9'Lyl 005'LEL =
006'G7L 059'L¥L ¥Z5'8EL
998'6 6.5'6 089'c
861'642 990'LLT LLL'E9Z
906'0LL S28'20L 681'90L
L£8'E6 ¥OL'LE osv'sg
008'vL 008'rk 0E6'LL
608'Ly8'L L6L'008'L 5.T'L59'L

—_—
1abpng Aeunujeid

1abpng Aruiwiald

FECEETCERTEC s ]

02/810C

61/81L0Z

8LLLOT

LL0TIPLILL

syyouag vafojdwy - TvL0LENS

sweueg ssholdw3 2UWO
aoueInsu| dwo?) SIa3IOM
Baueinsu| Juawhoidwaun
siyousg siBjlBM F UIESH
aAeWIR)y-2/821pBN-IdSYO
S¥ls

sjyouag aafojdwg

seakoldwz payisseld - TY101aNs

Jawwng - payisseld /uo
spunolbeoususiUR - PaYISSEID JAUIO
100U Jayy - PaYISSE|D JBWO

saleles JaUi0 payisse|d

saueles 8aujQ g [BOUA|] PRYISSBID

sayue[es JOJESIUILPY B Josiuadng payisse|D
sapees poddng payisse|d

selR[ES 2PV [BUCHINISU| Pl
saue[es PayIssel

saoholdwg pejesyiad - TYLOLENS

saiold Buyers aibalens

uenUaAIBIU| B AJI[IGRIUNO2DY 21WSPEIY
Jawwng - yaj syio

J3ds peediided

sale|es JojelisiulWpY B Joswiedng paeaysd
jeley uoneluawaldw] SYLS

Ked enmsqgns - Jayseal

spuadlg - Jayoes L

sauees sJayleal

saue[eS pajeoyIad

006€
00%E

oore
00ee
ooLe
ooog

()47
0g6Z
5062
006¢
oove
00€T
Qoze
£0LZ
ooLT
000Z

osslL
o6l
0Z6L
LLEL
00EL
0SLE
0LL
1oLt
ooLL
oooL

sjyeusg g uonesuaduwod

S3ISNaAX3

LLOZMrL/LL O SEXH00IN0 JE3A €
ojuaweldeg jo Awspedy abenbue ayl

(28]
(3]



908

LL0TIPLILL

sayiddng pue syood - Tv¥.LOLENS

862 067 TTL'08Z
190t 0g0°L 0L8'S
- " 000'S
ove'LS ove'LS 000'0€
609'0L ooe'ok 00a'oL
0856 065'6 065'6
LE9 819 009
rLB'SE osr'sh 000'sk
LA 0ZL'y 000'%
'y [or 4 000'%
LTT'9 9r0'9 0.48'S
6.2'T8 0€9'LZ 000'+
BLL'OL 80L'SH 5.9'%
000°'E 000'c L0L'T
96061 orS'8k ooo'slk
0SZ'Sh 0sZ'sk SL9'%L
008'vE 000'sE 68Z'SY
086'0L 086'0L 995'0L
000'2 0002 000'¢
058'LS 000'st ovr'zL

3 % Juswdinb3z ‘aunmjiuing paje|ay Woossse|D UON  OEFK
juawdinb3 03dS  £TrY

(358 ueY) $58] SWaY [NPIApUl) siendwo) 0Tk
salddng g juswdinb3 ‘ainjuing Wocisse|) Ok
sajgewnsuod g3d4S  9SEV

|00UISaId JSWWINS  SSEY

sleusle SISV PSEY

uspie  ZSeE¥

sal|ddng juswdojpaag [euoissaold  QPEYR
selddng 34 SEEV

so|ddng 3oy OLER

saiddng g s|eusiely [euononasy]  GZER
asemyos [euoneanpl  OTER

seiddng [e1poisn)  SLEY

seoInosay Aeiqr]  LOZY

s[elelelN @3UBIa4aY JAYI0 B SHO0E 002V
sasinossy wninawind ABojouysal  ZOLy
syooquel 0348 LOLY

s[EUBlEl BIN2LINY 2100 8 $H00GXaL panosddy  00LY
sa|iddng g $Hood  000%

1ebpng Aseuiw

12Bpng Aeuiwiaid

1sEDalod juaung

0Z/61L02

6L/8102

8LLLOT

L10Z/7 L} 4O SEO0NND J2IA €
ojuawelaes jo Awspedy abenbueT ayL

<t
o



9J09

590'60L9 PILLLY'D YLEPIBS
£2#'699 £2¥'699 000'555
826'92Z L Yy vTe L 85'8rZ’L
000'FT 000'%2 000'¥Z
008'L 008'L oog'L
008'F 008'% 008'%
000'0§ 000'0§ 000'05
000'8L 000'8L 000'8L
0sz'sh 05Z'Sk S.9'%L
LoL'L LaL'L LoL'L
ov6'LL 0b8'LL 06F'LL
000'L 000°L 000'L
SL9'vL SL9'vL SL9'PL
05¥'8LZ 05’8l 0s¥'8LE
000'Z 000'L 0002
000'0Z 000'02 000'0Z
= 5 £68'2
000'ZL 000'2H 000°LL
000'6 000'6 000'6
00Z'L 00Z'L 00Z'L
008’2 008'L 008'L
000'06 Q0006 000'06
000'9E 000'9E 000'ge
0sZ 052 00s
00§ 00§ 00s
006'¥S 006'%S 0€8'Zs
¥.9'88 061'95 78L'LS
000'0€ Qgo'oe 000'0€
000'S 000's 000'S
000'Z 0002 000'C
000's6 000'56 000'56
ozr ozy ozy
folel r4 aov'z 0ov'Z
£02'0Z £02°0Z £0Z'0Z
000°L 000'L 00§'CH
000°LL 000°LE 000'}E
Qoo'L 000°L 0oo'L
0082 00§°¢ 005'Z
000'0L 000'0b 000'0L
592'.6 592'/6 592'L6
000'LZ 000'LZ 000°LZ
000’75 000'¥S 000'%5
ovk'TrL ovk'Trl oL 'vSL
000°0§ 000'0S 000'sk
000's 000’ 000's
000'T Qoo'z 000'T
000'9L 000’9l 000'gL

12bpng Aleuiwiaid

1ebpng Aulwiaid

1sED8I0d JUalnD

0Z/6102

6L/810Z

8LILLOT

LLQeLILL

uonewaldag Buipnjoul SISNIAX3 TVLOL

(saea), Joud sapnjoul) uoneidaidaq [BI0L

0069

uonejnolen uoneizaidaq

-dx3 Bunesadp oy 7 SIS - TYLOLENS

xe4 g auoydale - SUOHEIIUNWWOD
KisnijaQ pue abejsod

$0a4 BUSAIN / 18LIBIU| - SLUOHEDIUNWWIOD
JuspMS - uoeLOdsURIL

saowag ABojouyoal

walshg UCHBWIO| JURPMIS

5801U9S UHEaH JUepmS

JUBLWSSasSY uapms

Buninoay yeIs

spodg

SJI012NISU| PPRAUOD UNEaNp3 [eads
juawdojarag |BUCISSSj0ld A3dS
Juawdoarag [EUCISSaJ0Id
(paniooe jou) dx3 JA Joud
uonanpeiday pue Buguud
saa |loifed

nioay juspnis pue Bunayen
sead |eben

JBaA L UBY) S587 SuecT - jsasa|
sasuedxg Buisiespund
Bunuudiabuig

saljeuad pue sauld

sasuadx3g sdul plaid

saad bisienQ PuUisIg
S3S18pL

saa4 [eba7 Q348

Juslwdojeazq plecg

$aJIMag ssauIsng

yoddng (joihed pue yH

saaq Gunjueg

Sa1|quassy

s394 anjel} PY

Bulures| Juaked

s934 Bununosay

wawdinbg JayiQ - ssueUsiURN pue siedsy
signdwoy - soueusulR) pue siedsy
Bulpjing - SouBusiUR) PUE Sieday

Juey

saseaT Juawdinb3

salddng g seonuas Buluapies ‘leuoyuer
JaylQ - eduRINSy|

|euaIssajold - diysiaquisiy g sang
Bupjed juspmis

BuiBpoT pue [pARIL

sjioL ‘Gunjied ‘abeap - [PABIL

5934 @JueJajuol

sasuadxg BuiesadQ J2YI0 ¥ SBIINRS

LL0Z/7bIL L JO SEHOONNO JB3A €
ojuawelaeg jo Awapesy abenBue ayL

35



Academia de idibfhés -de‘ S"acrar‘hen:to‘
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017

Subject: October Check Register

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action
Action

OXOOOO

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Schoal Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the October 2017 check register.

Documents Attached:
1. October Check Register

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# [1IC

October Check Register

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafta, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yaiiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, [rene

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 11.28.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
() MOU, pages

36



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# 11IC
Fecha de la Reunidn: 1 de diciembre de 2017

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de octubre

[ Articulo de informacién

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

(] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
X Conferencia/Accién

[] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacién: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria
del mes de octubre del 2017,

Documentos adjuntos:
1. Registros de la cuenta bancaria del mes de octubre

Registros de la cuenta
bancaria del mes de
octubre
Aceves, Fernando

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Petree, Kathy

Yafiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Aracely

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) La constitucién, paginas
Fecha: 11.28.17 () MOU, piginas

37



0
o

Lr'v9 sa||ddng piy 1sdi4 "0D Ajddns oopaly TEV9 LT0T/6T/0T
6766 20U2J24U0D - JUBWASINQUIDY elolued euely 0Er9 LT0Z/6T/0T
00°080% s|ela3e A woodsse|D/salddns 22110 10daq 22140 6¢¥9 LT0Z/6T/0T
80°€8T winjnaLIny) [eauawalddng/s|elia1eu LI00ISSR]D [Uawasinguliay BOAON BUY 8779 LT0T/6T/0T
Z.L°00S 221A95 aulyoe Adoo/ia1dod Joy Jauo] SW2ISAS 22140 MJomieN LZv9 LT0Z/6T/0T
00'ET8'E 8T/9/7-81/S/c dii1 pjald @peo uig a3plig aunjeN 9zZv9 LT0Z/6T/0T
ST99%'% (¥) uonenodsuesy duj pjal4 13 uonelodsuel] sng 221A195 uoljelodsuel] S, [9BYIIN STY9 LT10Z/6T/01
0S5 7LC AJeigI] WoO0JsSSe|D) JuaWasinquiiay BZOIN BUIISHD rer9 LT0T/6T/0T
€T°/9 298e1504/S|RIDIRIA UOIIUD/AIDIU] (JUBLUISINqUIRY ZOPUBIN B[3S] €r9 LT0Z/6T/0T
00°€6 AJeuqr woodsse[) ;juswissinquiiay sepep J euey 7Tv9 L102/6T/01
0S°958°E S30IAIDS 034S UIPNIS SU0IN|0S SUlUJIBDT TZ¥9 LT0Z/6T/0T
Z6°070°ST (JogwanoN) wniwadd YyijeaH AJyituon JU] UBld Y3|BaH uoiepunod Jasiey 0Zv9 £T0Z/6T/01
09'99ST S2DINIDS Y1|edH Juapnis yiesH Z1l 6TY9 £T0Z/6T/0T
9 0LV Asedqr woodsse|d ysiueds ul peay 01 3A0T | 8Tt9 £T0Z/6T/01
00°LYT Alelql] WooJsse) - FUsLasIngquliay eIp2J2H 2222GRY LTH9 £10Z/61/01
9G'pE Adeligl] WooUsse[) [uswWasinguiiay saAeH xa|y 9T¥9 LT0Z/6T/0T
TE6TIS du) pjai4/Aleiqr] woodsse|d uswasinguisy za.lanng euelpy STIv9 LT0Z/6T/0T
6525 sa1|ddns wooJ4sse|) :uawWasingquiisy uasylIapa.d edlu3 AN £T0T/6T/0T
00°00T ourUdIUIRA A|YIUOIA J01BAS|T SaLIISNpuU| J01BA3(] €Iv9 /T0Z/61/0T
16061 8107 S|enalen 8unsal 1g13D swi3sAg eleq |euO!IEINP] Iv9 LT0Z/6T/0T
8°SSE S|LI1BA| [I2UNOD) JUBPNIS/SIIBIGIT/S|B1IS1BW WOO0JSSE[D (quIaY upjqoq aiueydais T1v9 LTOZ/6T/0T
00'%9 sdde Sunuudiadul4 sonsnr jo uswiiedag 0T¥9 £10Z/6T/0T
ce08 [IPUno) 3uSpnIS quiiay 51105 2Q Bsoy 60179 L10Z/61/0T
88'LL9T aseaq auiyde Ado) JU] ‘s201AJ3S [elduBUl UBpuET] 288737 30%9 £102/6T/0T
02635 S3|BS VIYSL Jujwolsn) LO¥9 £T0Z/6T/01
0S7Z83 LT/LT/TT dui plald apeso yig U YSN Jewsu) 90%9 £T0T/6T/0T
00T9L'T diysiaquisin DasD J93u) Juswdo@aaq 5|00Yas J214eyD (0] 72°) LT0Z/6T/0T
00°€2Z'LT /T0Z 4290190 ‘ZT0Z Joqwia1das ‘/T0Z 1Sn3ny - Wwniwaid S2UBInsy| 9jeg Jajeyd #0¥9 £102/6T/0T
00°00t'T UO011EJISIS3Y BDUBIBJU0D [00YDS J31ieYD U0 I1BIISISDY D0UDIBIUOD S|O0YDS JAHEYD VD 09 £10Z/61/0T
59672 ounT 12aJ13y pJeog/SulSpo| 92UIa4U0D JUBWSINqUIRY 2.41n8es|-e|0s1ag 'Y UeS[-BJOpea L Z0r9 £102/61/0T
6305 Aseaqi] wWoousse|) uoneaInp3 JyJewyouag TOVS LT0Z/6T/0T
00825 /T/1T/0T - dii3 p[aid Japubi sulie4 Moj|IM 304 00vS £LT0Z/TT/0T

unouly (11'g) uanidizasag auj Jopuan JaquinNpaaYD | 33ed a3yl
70'Z6Z'0ET Junowy [BI0L

10T 4290320
Jaysibay y¥o2ud
ojuswieloes jo Awapeosy abenbue




39

76'910C

Winnd1UND 9107

Z0Z6T0ET jeloL
6€°S8E s|elda3eLWw uonansul |eluswa|ddng :quisy uasyIIepa.ld eaL3 7519 £102/0Z/0T
00°0¥0T 1asieJipuny 93e|020YD 318|000Y)) 153Ul S,P[HOMN 1S5t9 LT0Z/6T/0T
vSIST'6 sijauag [ealpaIN 98r1UBAPY UI[ESH UIB1SBM 05%9 LT0Z/6T/0T
EV'ELS /T0Z 42qWaN0ON-WNIWald 22URINSU| WO - ue|d 221A4BS UOISIA 6179 £10Z/6T/01
00°SSS‘Y LT0Z J2QUIA0ON-WNIWD.1d 9IUBINSUY| ealIRWY JO Auedwo) a2urINSUl 24T INNNN 219 LT0Z/6T/0T
STEPT'TT $80IMIRS (3dS Uapnis SUOIIN|OS UONEINPT [E30L L9 £T0Z/6T/0T
00°£00°T 9z/¥ diiL pjaid apedo 15T ® 07/€ dUL PRId ML VSN someeayL 9t¥9 LT0Z/6T/0T
85 S|elI@]EW |BUOIIONIISU| $92JNn0S9Y paleaJ) Jayoea] Stt9 £102Z/6T/0T
86'059°L (JagwaAoN) 9TT980 :al dnoJ9 snid Yi[eaH Janns 9 £T0Z/6T/0T
9E'EELT sa1jddns [erpoisn) sspomAddng Et19 £107/6T/0T
Y6 Ty 1ySIN Aoeu11T ‘|RlISIBW Qd ‘SalleIql] [juRWRsSINgUIISY zaJeng elyjuAd Va7 /T0Z/6T/0T
95695 [elI1_W [2UOIIDNIISUl AdS "au| Ayeads jooyds 9 LT0Z/6T/0T
99°¢vT S|E3W 32U3I2JU0D) (quiiy |enopues uA[@ag o9 LT0Z/6T/0T
000t uoI11BJ1S139Y S0USJ24U0D uo1EINp3 O 32140 AIUN0) OJUSWIEBIOES 6519 LT0Z/6T/0T
08'T08CT /T, 1das - saue(es [eipo1sn) :suyauag/Aieles 5921035 SUUN22Y/ASNIS 8EF9 LT0Z/6T/0T
T Z00'T s|el93eN WooJsseD/ad/Auawdinba [guonansu] 3d4/Ase1ql] WooJssed NOZVINY/IINAS LEWY £T0Z/6T/01
60°9LY'E $921AJ9S 3uuld asnos 9Ev9 £T0Z/6T/0T
LEV9 saliddns 1ySiN Adeu23/AlRIgI] WOOUSSR|D [UDWRSINqUIIDY ZongLIpoy audd| SEV9 £T07/6T/0T
8¥'8S¢E |[BlIa1BW WO0ISSe|D U] ‘s pooo Ajjesy PEYS LT0Z/6T/0T
00°S8¢ uoneJisigal so110qoy quuiay 22.419d udayie £ET9 £LT0Z/6T/0T
uonEONp3 UoSIedd ZE¥9 £T0Z/6T/0T




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 111D

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017

Subject: LAS Academic Accountability 101

[ ] Information Item Only

(] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/Action

[] Action

Background: Continuation of Presentation

LAS Governing Board is responsible for the overall leadership, vision, and strategic planning for achieving the
educational goals of the school as stated in the charter.

Governing Board members are responsible for:
1) Understanding the federal and the state’s Accountability Progress Reporting: State Dashboard
2) Understanding the following LAS compliance documents and their funding implications:
A. Federal (Title 1 and Title 2 Funding)
1. LEA (Local Educational Agency) Plan
2. LEA Addendum
3. School Strategic Plan
B. State (Local Control Funding Formula: LCFF)
1. LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)

3) Reviewing and adopting via integrated approach, updates in LEA Addendum, School’s Strategic Plan,
and LCAP.

The Board will receive a series of presentation on the major components of the listed items above in the following
months.

e September/October Meeting: Overview of Accountability Progress Reporting (APR) system: State
Dashboard and of the compliance documents from the federal (LEA Plan, LEA Addendum, School
Strategic Plan), the state (LCAP) and the integration of these documents

e November Meeting: Components of the Annual Progress Report {APR) and the documents delineated
above

e December- February Meeting: Mid-Year updates on LAS Academic Goals as stated in the LAS Charter
and integrated in LCAP (LEA Addendum and School Strategic Plan)

40



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Overview of LAS Accountability System and CAASPP Analysis:

Based on dual immersion and second language acquisition research, it takes approximately five to seven years to
develop cognitive academic language proficiency (CALP). With biliteracy in about seven years as an end goal, LAS
strategically monitors student achievement at critical grade spans. LAS’ biliteracy grade span progression is divided
into three stages: Stage 1: Emerging Biliteracy, Stage 2: Expanding Biliteracy, and Stage 3: Full Biliteracy. Because
of its 90-10 dual language immersion model, LAS students in Stage 1 and early Stage 2 receive instruction primarily
in Spanish. Concurrently, academic assessments at these levels are predominantly conducted in Spanish. By the end
of Stage 2, many students make the linguistic academic transfer as expected in dual language immersion programs.
Therefore, it is most appropriate for LAS to utilize the end of Grade 5 English standardized assessment data as the
baseline for individual student growth analysis. By Grades 7 and 8 in Stage 3, LAS students’ English proficiency in
various subject matters is at least comparable, if not higher than, students in non-dual language immersion schools.
At the same time, these same LAS middle school students will have acquired Spanish language proficiency
comparable to that of a college student enrolled in an advanced level language class. Reaching full biliteracy, the
LAS Graduate enters the high school pipeline better prepared to travel the bridge to college and career milestones.

CAASPP 2015, 2016, and 2017 Analysis: Comparative Data — LAS, SCUSD, and CA State

Attachments: CAASPP Data
1) School-wide: ELA and Math
2) Excerpt Element 3 APR
3) LAS Charter Academics 101 Excerpt
4) LAS School Dashboard 4 Tabs

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 12.01.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

41



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [IID

Fecha de la Reunion: 1° de diciembre del 2017

Tema: Responsabilidad Académica

[ ] Articulo de informacion

(] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[ ] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

(<] Conferencia/Accion

[] Accion

Contexto: Continuacién de presentacion

La Mesa Directiva de LAS es responsable del liderazgo, la vision y la planeacidn estratégica para lograr las metas
educacionales de la escuela como es indicado en el charter.

Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva son responsables de:
1. Entender el sistema de reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso al nivel estatal y federal: State Dashboard
2. Entender los siguientes documentos de conformidad y sus implicaciones al recaudar fondos.
A. Federal (Fondos de Title 1 y Title 2)
1. Plan de agencia educacional local (LEA)
2. Anexo de LEA
3.Plan estratégico escolar
B. Estatal (Formula local de responsabilidad de fondos LCFF)
1.LCAP
3. Revisar y adoptar actualizaciones en el anexo de LEA, el plan estratégico escolar y LCAP.

La Mesa Directiva recibiré una serie de presentaciones sobre los componentes mayores durante los proximos meses.
e Reunién de septiembre/octubre: Repaso del sistema de reportaje de responsabilidad de progreso: State
Dashboard y de los documentos de conformidad federales (plan de LEA, anexo de LEA, plan estratégico
escolar) y estatales (LCAP)
e Reunion de noviembre: Componentes de la auditoria y los documentos delineados arriba
Reunion de diciembre-febrero: Noticias de a mediados del afio escolar sobre las metas académicas de LAS
como indicadas en el charter de LAS e integradas en LCAP.

42



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Resumen del sistema de responsabilidad de LAS y analisis de CAASPP:

Basado en investigacion de inmersién dual y adquisicién de lenguajes, se toma aproximadamente entre 5 y 7 afios
para desarrollar competencia cognitiva y académica en lenguaje (Cognitive Academic Language Proficiency). Con
una meta de alfabetizacion dual en un periodo de siete afios, LAS estratégicamente monitorea los logros de los
estudiantes a través de periodos importantes. El proceso de alfabetizacion bilingiie esta dividido en tres etapas:
Etapa 1 — Alfabetizacién bilingiie emergente, Etapa 2: - Alfabetizacion bilinglie en expansion, Etapa 3 —
Alfabetizacidn bilingiie completa. Debido al modelo de lenguaje de inmersién 90-10, los estudiantes en etapa 1 y
principiantes de etapa 2 reciben instruccion en espafiol. Simultaneamente, evaluaciones académicas en estos niveles
son administradas en espafiol. Al terminar la etapa 2, muchos estudiantes hacen una transferencia lingiiistica y
académica, como es esperado en programas de inmersion dual. Por lo tanto, es mas apropiado que LAS use la
evaluacion estandarizada de fin de quinto grado como punto de referencia para analizar el crecimiento individual de
los estudiantes. Para los grados séptimo y octavo en la etapa 3, la competencia de los estudiantes, en inglés y en
diversas materias, es comparable o hasta mas alta que la de los estudiantes que no estin en programas de inmersién
dual. Al mismo tiempo, los estudiantes de secundaria de LAS habrén adquirido competencia igual a la de un
estudiante universitario en una clase de idioma avanzada. Al alcanzar alfabetizacién bilingiie completa, los
estudiantes de LAS entran a la preparatoria mejor preparados para alcanzar metas profesionales y educacionales.

Analisis de CAASPP 2015, 2016 y 2017: Informacién comparativa — LLAS, Distrito escolar y el estado de
California

Documentos Adjuntos:
1. Nivel escolar: Artes del lenguaje inglés (ELA) y matematicas
2. Extracto “Element 3” de APR
3. Extracto de la constitucion de LAS sobre el plan académico
4. 4 secciones de “State Dashboard” de LAS

Tiempo estimado para la presentacion: 40 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 12.01.17 ( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

43



Academia de Idionia-s de' Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item [I[E

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017
Subject: Bylaws and Policy Committee

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action

Action

OXOO00O

Committee: Rodriguez, 1., Gutierrez, A., Aceves, F., Zamora, E. Petree, K., Bersola, T., de Leén, E.

The Bylaws Committee met on November 9, 2017 and addressed the following agenda items:
¢ Review and recommendation: Suicide Prevention Policy
¢ New Suicide Prevention Policy recommended to the Board for Approval at the December meeting
¢ Committee Objectives and Timeline for 17-18 year
¢ Staffand Student Interaction (new policy)
¢ Enrollment Policy (update) — target approval January, 2018
¢ Social Media (new policy)
¢ Parked Vehicles (add to Student and Parent Handbook)
¢ ELAC (align school documents)
¢ LAS Policy Binder Updates (per legal recommendation)

The next scheduled meeting will take place on
Wednesday, December 13, 2017 at 3:00pm.

Suicide Prevention Policy
Recommendation: ,5 %
Bylaws and Policy Committee recommends that the R I I
Board approve the attached Suicide Prevention Policy. <|Z|<|<
Attachment: Petree, Kathy

1. Suicide Prevention Policy: Draft -

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Campos, Perla

Rodriguez, Irene

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:
Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bylaws and Policy Committee ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 12.01.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

44



Academia de Idibmas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# JIIE

Fecha de la Reunién: 1° de diciembre del 2017

Tema: Comité de estatutos y pélizas

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

OXOO0O0O

Comité: Rodriguez, 1., Gutiérrez, A., Aceves, F., Zamora, E. Petree, K., Bersola, T., de Leén, E.

El comité de estatutos y p6lizas se reunion el 9 de noviembre y hablaron sobre los siguientes temas:

s Repaso y recomendacién: Péliza de prevencion de suicidio

o Nueva péliza de prevencidn de suicidio se presentaré a la Mesa Directiva durante la reunion del
mes de diciembre

¢ Objetivos del comité y linea de tiempo para al afio escolar:
o Interaccion de personal y estudiantes (nueva poéliza)
o Péliza de matriculacion (actualizacidn) — enero del 2018
o Redes de comunicacion social (nueva poliza)
o Vehiculos estacionados (afiadir al manual de estudiantes y padres)

8]

ELAC (alinear los documentes escolares)
o Carpeta de actualizaciones de polizas de

LAS (recomendacion legal) Poliza de prevencion de
suicidio

Abstain
Absent

La siguiente reunion esta programada para el miércoles, 13
de diciembre del 2017 a las 3:00 pm.

Aye
Nay

Petree, Kathy
________Recom.er}dacmn: s ; Jennifer Bacsafra
El comité de estatutos y pdlizas recomienda a la Mesa
Directiva que apruebe la péliza de prevencion de suicidio. Aceves, Fernando
Campos, Perla
Documentos: -
1. Borrador de la poliza de prevencidon de suicidio Rodriguez, Irene

Yaiiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

45



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Comité de pdlizas y estatutos ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 12.01.17 ( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
() MOU, pgs { ) Policy




Language Academy of Sacramento Youth Suicide Prevention Policy

The Governing Board of Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS) recognizes that
suicide is a leading cause of death among youth and that an even greater amount of
youth consider and attempt suicide (Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 2015).

The possibility of suicide and suicidal ideation requires vigilant attention from our school
staff. As a result, we are ethically and legally responsible for providing an appropriate and
timely response in preventing suicidal ideation, attempts, and deaths. We also must work
to create a safe and nurturing campus that minimizes suicidal ideation in students
Recognizing that it is the duty of the school to protect the health, safety, and welfare of its
students, this policy aims to safeguard students and staff against suicide attempts, deaths
and other trauma associated with suicide, including ensuring adequate supports for
students, staff, and families affected by suicide attempts and loss. As it is known that the
emotional wellness of students greatly impacts school attendance and educational

success, this policy is intended to support the emotional and behavioral wellness of
students.

This policy is based on research and best practices in suicide prevention, and has been
adopted with the understanding that suicide prevention activities decrease suicide risk,
increase help-seeking behavior, identify those at risk of suicide, and decrease suicidal

behaviors. Empirical evidence refutes a common belief that talking about suicide can
increase risk or “place the idea in someone’s mind.”

In an attempt to reduce suicidal behavior and its impact on students and families, the
Academic Director and support staff shall develop strategies for suicide prevention,
intervention, and postvention, and the identification of the mental health challenges
frequently associated with suicidal thinking and behavior. These strategies shall include
professional development for select school personnel.

The Academic Director and support staff shall develop and implement preventive
strategies and intervention procedures that include the following:

Overall Strategic Plan for Suicide Prevention

The Academic Director and support staff shall involve school-employed mental health
professionals (e.g., school counselors, psychologists, social workers), administrators,
other school staff members, parents/guardians/caregivers, students, local health
agencies and professionals, law enforcement, and community organizations in planning,
implementing, and evaluating the school’s strategies for suicide prevention and
intervention.

47



Prevention

A. Messaging about Suicide Prevention

Messaging about suicide has an effect on suicidal thinking and behaviors.
Consequently, LAS has critically reviewed and will continue to review all materials and

resources used in awareness efforts to ensure they align with best practices for safe
messaging about suicide.

Resources:

e For information on public messaging on suicide prevention, see the National Action
Alliance for Suicide Prevention Web site at

http://suicidepreventionmessaging.actionallianceforsuicideprevention.org/

e For information on engaging the media regarding suicide prevention, see the Your
Voice Counts Web page at hitp://resource-
center.yourvoicecounts.org/content/making-headlines-quide-engaging-media-
suicide-prevention-california-0

e For information on how to use social media for suicide prevention, see the Your
Voice Counts Web page at http.//resource-

center.yourvoicecounts.org/content/how-use-social-media

B. Suicide Prevention Training and Education

The Language Academy of Sacramento has carefully reviewed available staff training
to ensure it promotes the mental health model of suicide prevention and does not
encourage the use of the stress model to explain suicide.

Training shall be provided for select school staff members and other adults on campus
(including teachers, office personnel, and after school program staff).

Training:

e At least annually, select ystaff shall receive training on the risk factors and warning
signs of suicide, suicide prevention, intervention, referral, and postvention.

e All suicide prevention trainings shall be offered under the direction of school-
employed mental health professionals who have received advanced training
specific to suicide and may benefit from collaboration with one or more county
and/or community mental health agencies. Staff training can be adjusted year-to-
year based on previous professional development activities and emerging best
practices.

48



o Youth affected by suicide

o Youth with a history of suicide ideation or attempts;

o Youth with disabilities, mental iliness, or substance abuse disorders;
o Lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, or questioning youth;,

o Youth experiencing homelessness or in out-of-home settings, such as foster
care;

o Youth who have suffered traumatic experiences;
o Youth who have family members that have been/are incarcerated,

o Youth living in fear of displacement/broken families.

C. Employee Qualifications and Scope of Services

While it is expected that school professionals are able to identify suicide risk factors
and warning signs, and to prevent the immediate risk of a suicidal behavior, treatment
of suicidal ideation is typically beyond the scope of services offered in the school
setting. In addition, treatment of the mental health challenges often associated with
suicidal thinking typically requires mental health resources beyond what schools are

able to provide.
D. Specialized Staff Training (Assessment)
Additional professional development in suicide risk assessment and crisis intervention
shall be provided to mental health professionals (school counselors, psychologists)
employed by Language Academy of Sacramento.
E. Parents, Guardians, and Caregivers Participation and Education
e To the extent possible, parents/guardians/caregivers should be included in all
suicide prevention efforts. At a minimum, schools shall share with
parents/guardians/caregivers the Language Academy of Sacramento suicide

prevention policy and procedures.

e This suicide prevention policy shall be prominently displayed on the Language
Academy of Sacramento Web page and included in the Student and Parent

4

49



handbook. Within this section, parents/guardians/caregivers will be invited to
provide input on the policy.

e All parents/guardians/caregivers should have access to suicide prevention
training that addresses the following:

o Suicide risk factors, warning signs, and protective factors;

o How to talk with a student about thoughts of suicide;

o How to respond appropriately to the student who has suicidal thoughts.
Such responses shall include constant supervision of any student judged

to be at risk for suicide and referral for an immediate suicide risk
assessment.

F. Student Participation and Educaﬁon
The Language Academy of Sacramento has carefully reviewed available student
curricula to ensure it promotes the mental health model of suicide prevention and

does not encourage the use of the stress model to explain suicide.

Under the supervision of school-employed mental health professionals, and following
consultation with county and community mental health agencies, students shall:

e Receive developmentally appropriate, student-centered education about the
warning signs of mental health challenges and emotional distress;

e Receive developmentally appropriate guidance regarding the district's suicide
prevention, intervention, and referral procedures.

e The content of the education shall include:
o Coping strategies for dealing with stress and trauma;

o How to recognize behaviors (warning signs) and life issues (risk factors)
associated with suicide and mental health issues in oneself and others;

o Help-seeking strategies for oneself and others, including how to engage
school-based and community resources and refer peers for help;

o Emphasis on reducing the stigma associated with mental illness and the
fact that early prevention and intervention can drastically reduce the risk
of suicide.

Student-focused suicide prevention education can be incorporated into
classroom curricula (e.g., health classes, , science, and physical education).

5

50



The Language Academy of Sacramento will support the creation and
implementation of programs and/or activities on campus that raise awareness

about mental wellness and suicide prevention (e.g., Mental Health Awareness
Weeks, Peer Counseling Programs).

Intervention, Assessment, Referral

A. Staff

Two Language Academy of Sacramento staff members who have received advanced
training in suicide intervention shall be designated as the primary and secondary
suicide prevention liaisons. Whenever a staff member suspects or has knowledge of a
student’s suicidal intentions, they shall promptly notify the primary designated suicide
prevention liaison. If this primary suicide prevention liaison is unavailable, the staff
shall promptly notify the secondary suicide prevention liaison.

e Under normal circumstances, the primary and/or secondary contact persons
shall notify the Academic Director, another school administrator, school
psychologist or school counselor, if different from the primary and secondary
contact persons. The names, titles, and contact information of multi-disciplinary
crisis team members shall be distributed to all students, staff,
parents/guardians/caregivers and be prominently available on school and
district Web sites.

o Primary Suicide Prevention Liaison:
« Ariana Pantoja, School Counselor, (916) 277-7137,
apantoja@lasac.info
o Secondary Suicide Prevention Liaison:
Evelyn Sandoval, School Psychologist, (916) 277-7137,
esandoval@]lasac.info

The Academic Director, another school administrator, school counselor, school
psychologist shall then notify, if appropriate and in the best interest of the
student, the student’s parents/guardians/caregivers as soon as possible and
shall refer the student to mental health resources in the school or community.
Determination of notification to parents/guardiansi/caregivers should follow a
formal initial assessment to ensure that the student is not endangered by
parental notification.

If the student is in imminent danger (has access to a gun, is on a rooftop, or in other
unsafe conditions), a call shall be made to 911.

e Whenever a staff member suspects or has knowledge of a student’s suicidal
intentions, they shall promptly notify the primary or secondary suicide
prevention liaisons.

6

51



e Students experiencing suicidal ideation shall not be left unsupervised.

e A referral process should be prominently disseminated to all staff members, so

they know how to respond to a crisis and are knowledgeable about the school
and community-based resources.

e The Academic Director shall establish crisis intervention procedures to ensure
student safety and appropriate communications if a suicide occurs or an

attempt is made by a student or adult on campus or at a school-sponsored
activity.

SUICIDE RISK ASSESSMENT PROCEDURES

Language Academy of Sacramento

. Anyone (teachers or staff) concerned that a student is exhibiting a potential suicide risk must
immediately contact the Academic Director or his/her designee. If suicide risk is active and
immediate, call 911 and then contact the Academic Director or his/her designee. The student is to

remain under constant adult supervision while professional staff (trained in assessing suicide risk) is
notified.

. Upon receiving a referral regarding a student exhibiting a potential suicide risk, the Academic
Director or his/her designee shall immediately contact the school psychologist or school counselor.
If no professional staff trained in assessing suicide risk is available the Academic Director or his/her
designee will contact parents and/or proper authorities.

. The school psychologist or school counselor will interview the student in private to assess for
suicide risk.

. At the conclusion of the interview, the school psychologist or school counselor will notify the
Academic Director or his/her designee and necessary staff members. The interviewer will make a
determination of notification to parent/guardian to ensure the student is not endangered by
parental notification. Notwithstanding this disclosure requirement, no disclosure shall be made to
the student’s parent/guardian when there is reasonable cause to believe that the disclosure would
result in a clear and present danger to the health, safety, or welfare of the student.

. If the interviewer has reasonable cause to believe that law enforcement involvement is necessary
to avert clear and present danger to the student’s health or safety, the interviewer shall work with
the Academic Director or his/her designee to contact law enforcement.

. If the student is assessed to be in immediate risk of self-harm, the interviewer is to remain with the

student, ensuring safety until an appropriate disposition plan can be developed that includes the
provision of adequate supervision.

52



7. If the student is not assessed to be in immediate risk of self-harm, the interviewer may determine
the student can return to class and share pertinent information with appropriate staff.

B. Parents, Guardians, and Caregivers

A referral process should be prominently disseminated to all

parents/guardians/caregivers, so they know how to respond to a crisis and are
knowledgeable about the school and community-based resources.

C. Students

Students shall be encouraged to notify a staff member when they are experiencing
emotional distress or suicidal ideation, or when they suspect or have knowledge of
another student’s emotional distress, suicidal ideation, or attempt.

D. Parental Notification and Involvement

The Language Academy of Sacramento shall identify a process to ensure continuing

care for the student identified to be at risk of suicide. The following steps should be
followed to ensure continuity of care:

e After a referral is made for a student, school staff shall verify with the
parent/guardian/caregiver that follow-up treatment has been accessed.

Parents/guardians/caregivers will be required to provide documentation of care
for the student.

e |If parents/guardians/caregivers refuse or neglect to access treatment for a
student who has been identified to be at-risk for suicide or in emotional
distress, the suicide point of contact (or other appropriate school staff member)
will meet with the parents/guardians/caregivers to identify barriers to treatment
(e.g., cultural stigma, financial issues) and work to rectify the situation and build
understanding of the importance of care. If follow-up care for the student is still
not provided, school staff should consider contacting Child Protective Services
(CPS) to report neglect of the youth..

o Child Protective Services, Sacramento:
= PO Box 269057, Sacramento, CA 95826
(916) 875-5437
E. Action Plan for In-School Suicide Attempts

If a suicide attempt is made during the school day on campus, it is important to remember
that the health and safety of the student and those around him/her is critical. The
following steps should be implemented:

53



e Remain calm, remember the student is overwhelmed, confused, and emotionally
distressed,;

e Move all other students out of the immediate area;
e |Immediately contact the administrator or suicide prevention liaison;

e Call 911 and give them as much information about any suicide note, medications
taken, and access to weapons, if applicable;

e |f needed, provide medical first aid until a medical professional is available;
e Parents/guardians/caregivers should be contacted as soon as possible;

¢ Do not send the student away or leave them alone, even if they need to go to the
restroom;

e Listen and prompt the student to talk;
o Review options and resources of people who can help;

e Be comfortable with moments of silence as you and the student will need time to
process the situation;

e Provide comfort to the student;
e Promise privacy and help, and be respectful, but do not promise confidentiality;

e Student should only be released to parents/guardians/caregivers or to a person
who is qualified and trained to provide help.

F. Action Plan for Out-of-School Suicide Attempts

If a suicide attempt by a student is outside of Language Academy of Sacramento
property, it is crucial that LAS protects the privacy of the student and maintain a
confidential record of the actions taken to intervene, support, and protect the student.
The following steps should be implemented:

e Contact the parents/guardians/caregivers and offer support to the family;
e Discuss with the family how they would like the school to respond to the
attempt while minimizing widespread rumors among teachers, staff, and

students;

e Obtain permission from the parents/guardians/caregivers to share information
to ensure the facts regarding the crisis is correct;

9

54



e ADesignate a staff member to handle media requests;
e Provide care and determine appropriate support to affected students;

e Offer to the student and parents/guardians/caregivers steps for re-integration to
school.

G. Supporting Students after a Mental Health Crisis

It is crucial that careful steps are taken to help provide the mental health support for
the student and to monitor their actions for any signs of suicide. The following steps
should be implemented after the crisis has happened:

e Treat every threat with seriousness and approach with a calm manner; make
the student a priority;

e Listen actively and be non-judgmental to the student. Let the student express
his or her feelings;

e Acknowledge the feelings and do not argue with the student;

e Offer hope and let the student know they are safe and that help is provided. Do
not promise confidentiality or cause stress;

e Explain calmly and get the student to a trained professional, guidance
counselor, or designated staff to further support the student;

e Keep close contact with the parents/guardians/caregivers and mental health
professionals working with the student.

H. Re-Entry to School After a Suicide Attempt

A student who threatened or attempted suicide is at a higher risk for suicide in the
months following the crisis. Having a streamlined and well planned re-entry process
ensures the safety and wellbeing of students who have previously attempted suicide
and reduces the risk of another attempt. An appropriate re-entry process is an
important component of suicide prevention. Involving students in planning for their

return to school provides them with a sense of control, personal responsibility, and
empowerment.

The following steps shall be implemented upon re-entry:

e Obtain a written release of information signed by parents/guardians/caregivers
and providers;

10

55



e Confer with student and parents/guardians/caregivers about any specific
requests on how to handle the situation;

e Inform the student’s teachers about possible days of absences;

e Allow accommodations for student to make up work (be understanding that
missed assignments may add stress to student);

e Mental health professionals or trusted staff members should maintain ongoing
contact to monitor student’s actions and mood;

e Work with parents/guardians/caregivers to involve the student in an aftercare
plan.

Responding After a Suicide Death (Postvention)
A death by suicide in the school community (whether by a student or staff member)
can have devastating consequences on students and staff. Therefore, it is vital that
we are prepared ahead of time in the event of such a tragedy. Ariana Pantoja, School
Counselor, (Primary Suicide Prevention Liaison) and Evelyn Sandoval, School
Psychologist, (Secondary Suicide Prevention Liaison) for the Language Academy of
Sacramento shall ensure that the school adopts an action plan for responding to a
suicide death. The Suicide Death Response Action Plan (Suicide Postvention
Response Plan) needs to incorporate both immediate and long-term steps and
objectives.

e Suicide Postvention Response Plan shall:

o ldentify a staff member to confirm death and cause (school site
administrator);

o ldentify a staff member to contact deceased’s family (within 24 hours);

o Enact the Suicide Postvention Response Plan, include an initial meeting
of the district/school Suicide Postvention Response Team,;

o Notify all staff members (ideally in-person or via phone, not via e-mail or
mass notification).

e Coordinate an all-staff meeting, to include:
o Notification (if not already conducted) to staff about suicide death;

o Emotional support and resources available to staff;

11

56



o Notification to students about suicide death and the availability of
support services (if this is the protocol that is decided by administration);

o Share information that is relevant and that which you have permission to
disclose.

Prepare staff to respond to needs of students regarding the following:
o Review of protocols for referring students for support/assessment;
o Talking points for staff to notify students;
o Resources available to students (on and off campus).

|dentify students significantly affected by suicide death and other students at
risk of imitative behavior;

Identify students affected by suicide death but not at risk of imitative behavior;
Communicate with the larger school community about the suicide death;,
Consider funeral arrangements for family and school community;

Respond to memorial requests in respectful and non-harmful manner;
responses should be handed in a thoughtful way and their impact on other
students should be considered,

Identify media spokesperson skilled to cover story without the use of explicit,
graphic, or dramatic content (go to the Reporting on Suicide.Org Web site at

www.reportingonsuicide.org). Research has proven that sensationalized media
coverage can lead to contagious suicidal behaviors.

Utilize and respond to social media outlets:
o ldentify what platforms students are using to respond to suicide death
o Identify/train staff to monitor social media outlets

Include long-term suicide postvention responses:

o Consider important dates (i.e., anniversary of death, deceased birthday,
graduation, or other significant event) and how these will be addressed

o Support siblings, close friends, teachers, and/or students of deceased

12

57



o Consider long-term memorials and how they may impact students who
are emotionally vulnerable and at risk of suicide

Adapted and modified from California Department of Education, Posted 05/09/2017

13

58



Péliza de prevencion de suicidio de La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

La Mesa Directiva de La Academia de ldiomas de Sacramento (LAS) reconoce qtie el
suicidio es una de las causas lideres de muerte entre los jovenes y que aun mas
jovenes consideran e intentan el suicidio (Centro de Prevencion y Control de
Enfermedades, 2015).

La posibilidad e ideacion del suicidio requiere atencién vigilante de parte del personal
escolar. Como resultado, somos ética y legalmente responsables de proveer accion
apropiada y temprana para prevenir la ideacion o intento de suicidio. Debemos también
trabajar para crear un plantel que sea seguro y que minimice la ideacion del suicidio.

Reconociendo que es el deber de la escuela el proteger la salud, seguridad y bienestar
de sus estudiantes, esta poliza intenta resguardar a estudiantes y al personal ante
atentos de suicidio, muerta, y otros traumas asociados con el suicidio, incluyendo el
apoyo adecuado para estudiantes, personal, y familias afectadas por atentos de
suicidio y perdidas fatales. Al saber que el bienestar emocional de los estudiantes
impacta con gravedad su asistencia y logro académico, esta poéliza intenta apoyar el
bienestar emocional y de comportamiento de los estudiantes.

Esta poliza esta basada en investigacion sobre la mejores practicas de prevencion de
suicidio y ha sido adoptada por la escuela con el entendimiento de que actividades de
prevencion de suicidio disminuyen el riesgo de suicidio, incrementan el pedir ayuda,
identifican aquellos en riesgo de suicidio, y disminuyen comportamiento de suicidio.
Evidencia empirica refuta la idea de que el hablar sobre el suicidio puede incrementar
el riesgo de suicidio o “ponerles la idea en la mente.”

En un intento para reducir comportamientos suicidas y su impacto en los estudiantes y
familias, el Director Académico y personal de apoyo desarrollaran estrategias para la
prevencién, intervencion, y postvencion del suicidio, y la identificacion de retos de salud
mental que son frecuentemente asociados con pensamientos y comportamientos
suicidas.

El Director Académico y personal de apoyo desarrollaran e implementaran estrategias
preventivas y procesos de intervencién que incluyen lo siguiente:

Plan general estratégico para la prevencion del suicidio

El Director Académico y personal de apoyo involucraran personal profesional de salud
mental (consejeros, psicologos, trabajadores sociales), administradores, otro personal
escolar, padres y guardianes, estudiantes, agencias locales de salud, agencias de ley,
y organizaciones comunitarias en la planificacion, implementacion y evaluacion de las
estrategias de prevencion e intervencién del suicidio.

59



Prevencion
A. Mensajes sobre la prevencion del suicidio

Mensajes sobre el suicidio tiene un efecto en pensamientos y comportamientos
suicidas. Por consiguiente, LAS ha revisado criticamente y continuara revisando
todo material y recurso que se utilice para concientizacion para asegurarse de
que estos estén de acuerdo con las mejores practicas de mensajes de
prevencion de suicidio.

Recursos:

« Para informacion sobre mensajes publicos de prevencion de suicidio, vea la
pagina de Internet de Alianza de accion nacional para la prevencion del suicidio:
http://suicidepreventionmessaging.actionallianceforsuicideprevention.org/

« Para informacion sobre como incorporar a diferentes medios en la prevencién de
suicidio, vea la pagina de Your Voice Counts: http://resource-
center.yourvoicecounts.org/content/making-headlines-quide-engaging-media-
suicide-prevention-california-0

« Para informacion sobre como incorporar redes sociales en la prevencion del
suicidio, vea la pagina de Your Voice Counts: http:/resource-
center.yourvoicecounts.org/content/how-use-social-media

B. Entrenamiento y educacion sobre la prevencion del suicidio

La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento ha revisado detalladamente
entrenamiento disponible para personal para asegurarse de que promueva un
modelo de salud mental de prevencion del suicidio y que no utilice un modelo
con base en el estrés para explicar el suicidio.

Entrenamiento sera disponible para personal escolar seleccionado y otros
adultos en la escuela (incluyendo maestra/os personal de la oficina, y personal
del programa después de escuela).

Entrenamiento:

¢ Por lo menos anualmente, personal seleccionado recibira entrenamiento sobre
los factores de riesgo y sefales de advertencia del suicidio, prevencion del
suicidio, intervencién, remision, y postvencion.

e Todos los entrenamientos de prevencion del suicidio seran ofrecidos bajo la
direccion del personal profesional de salud mental, quienes han recibido
entrenamiento avanzado y especifico a la prevencién del suicidio y que se
pueden beneficiar de la colaboracion con otros condados u otras agencias
comunitarias de salud mental. El entrenamiento al personal puede ser ajustado

60



afio con afio basado en actividades previas de desarrollo profesional y mejores
practicas emergentes.

Ademas de orientaciones iniciales sobre la prevencion del suicidio, desarrollo

profesional anual continuo para todo el personal debera incluir los siguientes
componentes:

o Elimpacto del estrés traumatico en la salud mental y emocional;
o Conceptos erréneos sobre el suicidio;

o Recursos escolares y comunitarios;

o Mensajes apropiados sobre el suicidio (términos correctos, lineamientos
sobre mensajes);

o Los factores asociados con el suicidio (factores de riesgo, sefiales de
advertencia, factores protectivos);

o Como identificar jovenes que estén en riesgo del suicidio;

o Maneras apropiadas de interactuar con un joven que esta demostrando
angustia emocional o comportamientos suicidas. Especificamente, como
hablar con un estudiante sobre sus pensamientos suicidas y como
responder a esos pensamientos;

o Procedimientos escolares para responder a riesgos de suicidio
(incluyendo al sistema de apoyo de niveles multiples). Dichos
procedimientos deben enfatizar que el estudiante suicida debe ser
constantemente supervisado hasta que una evaluacion de riesgo de
suicido haya sido finalizada,;

o Procedimientos escolares para responder a las consecuencias de
comportamientos suicidas (postvencion de comportamiento suicida);

o Responder después de un suicidio (postvencién de suicidio);

o Recursos sobre la prevencién del suicidio en jévenes;

o Enfasis en la reduccion del estigma y el hecho de que la prevencion
temprana y la intervencién pueden reducir dristicamente el riesgo de
suicidio;

o Enfasis en que cualquier estudiante que sea identificado en riesgo de

suicidio debe ser referido inmediatamente para evaluacion y debe ser
monitoreado constantemente por un miembro del personal.



e El desarrollo profesional también debera incluir informacién adicional sobre
grupos identificados, por la escuela y por investigaciones, como en aifo riesgo de
suicidio. Estos grupos incluyen, pero no se limitan a:

o Jovenes afectados por algun suicidio;

o Jovenes con historial de ideacion de suicidio o atentados;

o Joévenes con discapacidades, enfermedades mentales, o trastornos de
abuso de substancias;

o Jévenes lesbianas, gay, bisexuales, transexuales, o que estan
cuestionando;

o Jovenes sin vivienda o que estan fuera de casa;
o Jovenes que han sufrido experiencias traumaticas;
o Jovenes que tienen familiares que han sido encarcelados;

o Jovenes que viven con miedo de ser desplazados o de ser separados de
sus familias.

C. Certificacion del personal y el alcance de los servicios

Mientras se espera que el personal escolar sea capaz de identificar factores de
riesgo de suicidio y sefiales de advertencia, y prevenir el riesgo inmediato de
comportamientos suicidas, el tratamiento de ideacion del suicidio esta fuera del
alcance de los servicios ofrecidos en la escuela. Ademads, el tratamiento de la
salud mental asociada con pensamientos suicidas tipicamente requiere recursos
de salud mental que la escuela no puede proveer.

D. Entrenamiento especializado del personal (evaluacién)

Desarrollo profesional de evaluacion de riesgo de suicidio y intervencion sera

proveido para el personal profesional de salud mental de la escuela (consejera y
psicéloga).

E. Participacion y educacion de padres y guardianes

o A medida que sea posible, padres y guardianes deberan ser incluidos en todos
los proyectos de prevencién. Como minimo, la escuela debera compartir con los
padres y guardianes la péliza y procedimientos de prevencion de suicidio de La
Academia de ldiomas de Sacramento.



Esta poliza de prevencion de suicidio debera ser presentada en la pagina de
Internet de La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento y sera incluida en el manual
de padres y estudiantes. Padres y guardianes seran invitados a hacer
contribuciones y dar su opinién sobre la podliza.

Todos los padres y guardianes deben tener acceso a entrenamiento de
prevencion de suicidio que toma en cuanta los siguientes puntos:

o factores de riesgo, sefiales de advertencia, y factores protectivos;
o Como hablar con estudiantes sobre pensamientos suicidas;

o Como responder apropiadamente a un estudiante que tiene pensamientos
suicidas. Estas deben supervision constante que se crea que este en
riesgo de suicidio y debe ser referido para evaluacion inmediata.

Participacion y educacion de los estudiantes

La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento ha revisado detalladamente el curricula
para asegurarse que se promueva un modelo de salud mental de prevencion del
suicidio y que no utilice un modelo con base en el estrés para explicar el suicidio.

Bajo la supervision del personal profesional de salud mental y en coordinacion
con el condado y otras agencias de salud mental, los estudiantes deberan:

¢ Recibir educacion sobre la salud mental y trastornos emocionales a un
nivel apropiado para su edad;

¢ Recibir conserjeria sobre los procedimientos de prevencion, intervencion,
y referencias de suicidio a un nivel que sea apropiado para su edad;

¢ El contenido de la educaciéon debe contener:
o Estrategias para sobrellevar el estrés y el trauma;

o Como reconocer comportamientos (sefiales de advertencia) y
problemas personales (factores de riesgo) asociados con el
suicidio y problemas de salud mental en si mismo y en oftros;

o Estrategias para buscar ayuda para si mismo o para otros,
incluyendo como incorporar recursos escolares y comunitarios y
referir a comparieros para que reciban ayuda;

o Enfasis en como reducir el estigma asociado con la salud mental y
el hecho de que la prevencion y la intervencién pueden reducir
drasticamente el riesgo de suicidio.

63



Educacién de prevencion del suicido puede ser incorporada en el curriculo
escolar (clases de salud, ciencias, y educacion fisica).

La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento apoya la creacion e implementacion de
programas y/o actividades en el plantel que promuevan la salud mental y la
prevencion del suicidio (Semana de salud mental, programas de conserjeria
entre compareros).

Intervencion, evaluacion y referencias

A. Personal

Dos miembros del personal se La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento que han
recibido entrenamiento avanzado sobre la prevencion del suicidio seran
designadas como coordinadoras principal y secundaria de prevencion de
suicidio. Cuando cualquier personal de la escuela sospeche o tenga
conocimiento sobre intenciones de suicidio deben notificar de inmediato a la
coordinadora principal. Si la coordinadora principal no esta disponible, el
personal debe de notificar inmediatamente a la coordinadora secundaria.

e Dadas la circunstancias, la coordinadora primaria y/o secundaria deben
notificar al Director Académico, otro personal administrativo, la consejera
escolar, o la psicologa, si no son la/el coordinador principal o secundario.
El nombre, titulo e informacién de los miembros del equipo de crisis
deben ser distribuidos a todo el personal, los estudiantes, y los
padres/guardianes y debe ser presentado en el sitio de Internet de la
escuela.

o Coordinadora principal de prevencion de suicido:
» Ariana Pantoja, Consejera Escolar, (916) 277-7137,
apantoja@lasac.info
o Coordinadora secundaria de prevencion de suicidio:
» Evelyn Sandoval, Psicologa, (916) 277-7137,
esandoval@lasac.info

El Director Académico, otro personal administrativo, la consejera, o
psicologa escolar deben, si es apropiado, contactar a los padres y
guardianes lo mas pronto posible y deben referir al estudiante a recursos
de salud mental ya sea en la escuela o en la comunidad. La
determinacion de contactar a los padres o guardianes debe seguir
después de una evaluacion para asegurarse de que el estudiante no se
pondra en peligro al contactar a los padre o guardianes.

Si el estudiante esta en peligro eminente (tiene acceso a una pistola, esta en el
techo o en otra condicion peligrosa), se debe llamar al 911.



e Cuando cualquier personal de la escuela sospeche o tenga conocimiento
sobre intenciones de suicidio deben notificar de inmediato a la
coordinadora principal o secundaria.

o Estudiantes que presenten ideacién suicida no se deben dejar sin
supervision.

o Un proceso de referencia debe ser diseminado a todo el personal para

que sepan como responder a una crisis y que tengan conocimientos de
sobre los recursos de la escuela y la comunidad.

» El Director Académico debe establecer procedimientos de intervencion
de crisis para establecer la seguridad del estudiante y la comunicacion
apropiada si ocurre un suicidio por parte de algin estudiante o adulto
dentro de la escuela o en una actividad escolar.

Procedimiento de evaluacion de prevencion de suicidio
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Cualquier persona (maestros o personal) preocupados de que un alumno muestre un posible
riesgo de suicidio, debe comunicarse inmediatamente con el Director Académico o su
designado. Si el riesgo de suicidio es activo e inmediato, llame al 911 y luego comuniquese con
el Director Académico o su desighado. El estudiante debe permanecer bajo la supervisién

constante de un adulto mientras se notifica al personal profesional (capacitado para evaluar el
riesgo de suicidio).

Al recibir una referencia con respecto a un estudiante que exhibe un posible riesgo de suicidio,
el Director Académico o su designado debera comunicarse inmediatamente con el psicdlogo de
la escuela o el consejero escolar. Sino hay personal profesional (capacitado para evaluar el
riesgo de suicidio) disponible, el Director Académico o su designado se comunicara con los
padres y / o las autoridades apropiadas.

La psicdloga o la consejera escolar entrevistaran al alumno en privado para evaluar el
riesgo de suicidio.

Al concluir la entrevista, la psicéloga o la consejera escolar notificaran al Director
Académico o a su designado y a los miembros del personal necesarios. La entrevistadora
hara una determinacion de notificacion al padre o guardian para asegurarse de que el
alumno no se vea amenazado por la notificacion de los padres. A pesar de este requisito
de notificacion, no se hard ninguna revelacion a los padres o guardianes del estudiante
cuando haya una causa razonable para creer que la notificacion resultaria en un peligro
claro y presente para la salud, la seguridad o el bienestar del estudiante.

65



Si la entrevistadora tiene motivos razonables para creer que la participacion de la policia
es necesaria para evitar un peligro claro y presente para la salud o seguridad del
estudiante, el entrevistador deberd trabajar con el Director Académico o la persona
designada para comunicarse con la policia.

Si se determina que el alumno esta en riesgo inmediato de hacerse dafio, el
entrevistador debe permanecer con el alumno, garantizando su seguridad hasta que se

pueda desarrollar un plan de disposicion apropiado que incluya la provision de una
supervision adecuada.

Si no se determina que el alumno esta en riesgo inmediato de hacerse dafio, la
entrevistadora puede determinar que el alumno puede regresar a la clase y puede
compartir la informacién pertinente con el personal apropiado.

. Padres y guardianes

Un proceso de referencia debe ser difundido a todos los padres y guardianes

para que sepan como responder a una crisis y estén informados sobre los
recursos en la escuela y en la comunidad.

. Estudiantes

Se debera animar a los estudiantes a notificar a un miembro del personal
cuando estén sintiendo angustia emocional o ideacién suicida, o cuando

sospechen o tengan conocimiento de la angustia emocional, ideacion suicida o
intento de suicidio de otro estudiante.

. Notificacion a los padres

La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento identificara un proceso para garantizar
la atencién continua del estudiante identificado en riesgo de suicidio. Se deben
seguir los siguientes pasos para garantizar la continuidad de la atencion:

o Después de que se haga una referencia para un estudiante, el personal
de la escuela verificara con el padre y/o guardia que se haya dado
seguimiento al tratamiento. Los padres y/o guardianes deberan
proporcionar la documentacion de tratamiento para el estudiante.

o Silos padres y/o guardianes se niegan a seguir tratamiento de un
estudiante que ha sido identificado como en riesgo de suicidio o angustia
emocional, la coordinadora de prevencion de suicidio (u otro miembro del
personal escolar apropiado) se reunira con los padres y/o guardianes
para identificar los impedimentos al tratamiento (estigma cultural,
problemas financieros) y trabajar para rectificar la situacion y desarrollar
un entendimiento de la importancia del tratamiento. Si atin no se brinda

66



tratamiento de seguimiento para el estudiante, el personal de la escuela
debe considerar ponerse en contacto con el Servicio de Proteccion Infantil

(CPS por sus siglas en ingles) para informarles sobre el descuido del
estudiante.

o Child Protective Services, Sacramento:
« PO Box 269057, Sacramento, CA 95826
» (916) 875-5437
E. Plan de accién para atentados de suicidio dentro del plantel
Si se realiza un intento de suicidio durante el dia escolar en el plantel, es
importante recordar que la salud y la seguridad del estudiante y de quienes lo

rodean es fundamental. Se deben implementar los siguientes pasos:

¢ Permanezca tranquilo, recuerde que el estudiante esta abrumado,
confundido y emocionalmente angustiado;

e Mueva a todos los demas estudiantes fuera del area inmediata;

e Pongase en contacto inmediatamente con el administrador o las
coordinadoras de prevencién de suicidio;

e Llame al 911 y proporciéneles informacion sobre cualquier nota de
suicidio, medicamentos tomados y acceso a armas, si corresponde;

e Sies necesario, brinde primeros auxilios hasta que haya un profesional
médico disponible;

o Los padres y/o guardianes deben ser contactados lo mas pronto posible;

o No envie a los estudiantes a alguin lugar ni los deje en solos, incluso si
necesitan ir al bafo;

o Escuche y motive al alumno a hablar;
e Revise las opciones y los recursos que pueden ayudar,

e Siéntase comodo con los momentos de silencio, ya que usted y el alumno
necesitaran tiempo para procesar la situacion;

« Proporcione consuelo y apoyo al estudiante;

« Prometa privacidad y ayuda, y sea respetuoso, pero no prometa
confidencialidad;

67



e Elalumno solo debe ser entregado a los padres y/o guardianes o a una
persona capacitada para brindar ayuda.
F. Pian de accion para atentados de suicidio fuera del plantei

Si un intento de suicidio de un alumno se realiza fuera del plantel, es crucial que
LAS proteja la privacidad del alumno y mantenga un registro confidencial de las

medidas adoptadas para intervenir, apoyar y proteger al alumno. Se deben
implementar los siguientes pasos:

o Pdngase en contacto con los padres y/o guardianes y ofrezca apoyo a la
familia;

« Discuta con la familia como les gustaria que la escuela responda al

intento mientras minimiza los rumores entre los maestros, el personal y
los estudiantes;

« Obtenga permiso de los padres y/o tutores para compartir informacion
para asegurarse de que los hechos relacionados con la crisis sean
correctos,

« Designe un miembro del personal para coordinar las solicitudes de parte
de los medios;

« Proporcione cuidado y determine el apoyo apropiado a los estudiantes
afectados;

¢ Ofrezca al estudiante y a los padres y/o guardianes pasos para la
reintegracion a la escuela.

G. Apoyo para los estudiantes después de una crisis de salud mental
Es crucial que se tomen medidas cuidadosas para proporcionar el apoyo de
salud mental al estudiante y monitorear sus acciones en busca de cualquier

sefial de suicidio. Los siguientes pasos deberian implementarse despues de que
la crisis haya sucedido:

o Trate cada amenaza con seriedad y tomelo con calma; el estudiante es la
prioridad;

e Escuche activamente y no juzgue al alumno. Deje que el alumno exprese
sus sentimientos;

¢ Reconozca los sentimientos y no discuta con el alumno;

« Ofrezca esperanza y deje que el alumno sepa que esta a salvo y que se
brindara ayuda. No prometa confidencialidad o cause estrés;

68



« Explique con calma y lleve al estudiante con un profesional capacitado,
consejero o personal designado para apoyar més al estudiante,

e Mantenga un contacto cercano con los padres y/o guardianes y
profesionales de salud mental que trabajan con el alumno.

H. Reingreso a la escuela después de un intento de suicidio

Un estudiante que amenazé o intento suicidarse tiene un mayor riesgo de
suicidio en los meses después de la crisis. Tener un proceso de reingreso
racionalizado y bien planificado garantiza la seguridad y el bienestar de los
estudiantes que han intentado previamente suicidarse y reduce el riesgo de otro
intento. Un proceso de reingreso adecuado es un componente importante de la
prevencion del suicidio. Involucrar a los estudiantes en la planificacion de su

regreso a la escuela les proporciona un sentido de control, responsabilidad
personal y empoderamiento.

Los siguientes pasos se implementaran al reingresar:

« Obtenga permiso por escrito de informacién firmada por los padres y/o
guardianes;

¢ Confiera con el estudiante y los padres/guardianes sobre cualquier
instruccién especifica sobre cdmo manejar la situacion;

¢ Informe a los maestros del alumno sobre posibles dias de ausencia;

¢ Permita adaptaciones para que el estudiante recupere el trabajo (sea
consciente de que las tareas perdidas pueden agregar estrés al alumno);

¢ Los profesionales de la salud mental o los miembros del personal de
confianza deben mantener un contacto constante para controlar las
acciones y el estado de animo del alumno;

s Trabaje con los padres y/o guardianes para involucrar al estudiante en un
plan de cuidado.

|. Responder después un suicidio (postvencion)

Una muerte por suicidio en la comunidad escolar (ya sea un estudiante o
miembro del personal) puede tener consecuencias devastadoras para los
estudiantes y el personal. Por lo tanto, es importante que estemos preparados
con anticipacion en el caso de tal tragedia. Ariana Pantoja, Consejera Escolar
(Coordinadora de prevencion de suicidio principal) y Evelyn Sandoval, Psictloga
(Coordinadora de prevencién de suicidio secundaria) de la Academia de Idiomas



de Sacramento aseguraran que la escuela adopte un plan de accion para
responder a una muerte por suicidio. El Plan de Accion de Respuesta a la
Muerte por Suicidio necesita incorporar pasos y objetivos inmediatos y a largo
plazo.

« Elplan de respuesta al suicidio debera:

o Identificar a un miembro del personal para confirmar la muerte y la
causa (administrador del sitio escolar);

o ldentificar a un miembro del personal para ponerse en contacto con
la familia del difunto (dentro de las 24 horas);

o Comenzar el Plan de respuesta al suicidio, incluir una reunién
inicial del Equipo de respuesta al suicidio del distrito/escuela;

o Notificar a todos los miembros del personal (en persona o por
teléfono, no por correo electrénico o notificacion masiva).

¢ Coordine una reunion de todo el personal, para incluir:

o Notificacion (si no se ha realizado) al personal sobre la muerte por
suicidio;

o Apoyo emocional y recursos disponibles para el personal;

o Notificacion a los estudiantes sobre la muerte por suicidio y la
disponibilidad de servicios de apoyo (si este es el protocolo que

decide la administracion);

o Comparta la informacion que sea relevante y la que tenga permiso
para divulgar.

e Prepare al personal para responder a las necesidades de los estudiantes
con respecto a lo siguiente:

o Revision de los protocolos para referir a los estudiantes para apoyo
y/o evaluacion;

o Puntos de conversacion para que el personal notifique a los
estudiantes;

o Recursos disponibles para los estudiantes (dentro y fuera del
plantel).

70



« l|dentifique a los estudiantes significativamente afectados por el suicidio y
otros estudiantes en riesgo de comportamiento imitativo;

« Identificar a los estudiantes afectados por el suicidio pero que no corren el
riesgo de un comportamiento imitativo;

« Comunicarse con la comunidad escolar mas grande sobre la muerte por
suicidio;

¢ Considere arreglos funerarios para la familia y la comunidad escolar;

« Responda a las peticiones conmemorativas de manera respetuosa y no
dafiina; las respuestas se deben entregar de una manera reflexiva y se
debe considerar su impacto en otros estudiantes;

¢ |dentifique a un vocero de medios de comunicacion experto para cubrir
historias sin el uso de contenido explicito, grafico o dramatico (vaya al
sitio Internet de www.reportingonsuicide.org). Existen investigaciones que
han demostrado que la cobertura sensacionalista de los medios puede
conducir a comportamientos suicidas contagiosos.

e Utilizar y responder a las redes sociales:

o Identifique qué plataformas usan los estudiantes para responder a
la muerte por suicidio

o ldentificar/capacitar al personal para monitorear los medios
sociales

e Incluir respuestas de postulacion de suicidio a largo plazo:

o Considere las fechas importantes (el aniversario de la muerte, el
cumpleafios fallecido, la graduacion u otro evento significativo) y
como se abordaran.

o Apoyen a hermanos, amigos cercanos, maestros y/o estudiantes
de difuntos

o Considere los memoriales a largo plazo y como pueden afectar a
los estudiantes que son emocionalmente vulnerables y en riesgo
de suicidio

Adaptado y modificado del Departamento de Educacion de California, publicado el
09/05/2017



Academia deldlomas de Sacramehto
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IT1F

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017
Subject: Board Development

Information Ttem Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/Action

Action

OXO0O0O0

Committee: Bersola

Item 1: Board Executive Member Announcement
President: Fernando Aceves

Vice President: Erandi Zamora

Treasurer: Kathy Petree

Secretary: Jenny Bacsafra

Item 2: Board Committee Memberships (see attachment)
Recommendation for Items 1 and 2: It is recommended that the Board review the overall executive and committee
memberships for appropriate member placements for various positions and vacancies.

Article 1 and 2

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra
Aceves, Fernando
Campos, Perla
Rodriguez, Irene
Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 12.01.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

72



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public Scheol

Agenda Articulo# 11IF

Fecha de la Reunion: 1° de diciembre del 2017
Tema: Desarrollo de Ia Mesa Directiva

Articulo de informacion

Aprobacidn en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accién

Accidn

OxOO0O0O

Comité: Bersola

Articulo 1: Anuncio de los miembros ejecutivos de la Mesa Directiva
Presidente: Fernando Aceves

Vicepresidente: Erandi Zamora

Tesorera: Kathy Petree

Secretaria: Jennifer Bacsafra

Articulo 2: Membresias de comités (vea documentos adjuntos)
Recomendacién para articulos 1y 2: Se solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise las membresias de posiciones
ejecutivas y de comité para apropiadamente llenar la vacancias.

Articulo 1y 2

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando
Campos, Perla
Rodriguez, Irene
Yaifiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

in.

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
() MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

73



Hes
FIEYE]
Anunwwo)
judsed

sodwe) ejad
224334 Ay10)
eJOWeZ Ipues3
SaABIY OPUBUIRS

Aiejaides
Jaunsesd |
1uapIsaid aJIA
JuapISAd

SIBQUIBIN SAIINDIXT

umqoq
uga]ap 24 PUR IDUBUL] JOj SANIEILISIILY JUIIRd PIIIIIT =4
EIENETS 2|0
[ERETETN ) LNVDVA Jeis| |osiag diysiopea [0S
LNVIVA pieog ‘eiowez
oueinduy uonnjosay andsiq Za11913n9
: s)aquIaLN Jjed
N Z32d LNYIVA eipaIaH (shea Hes
ZopuaN JpNY |eoUeuld | EENRER]
JaquWdIAl pIEO
|eAOpuUEs INVYIVAL elowez JEAIADIR0A
efolued eljesieqg SoNnady liey) paeog
Suisrerpun. $S221LIW0)
ajewl|) jooyas uollen|eAs s,Jop3ag ,wmn."__m._m_._ﬁm%t_u:EEou Aaijod/smel-Ag 20y-py paeog
S3|RJOIN EEIETE e|osiag
diysiapeal ooy
B[05198/U9=1 3P ETET G051 9p ugaT9p PR o

(dDd zonbzep eyu3

(52d) opase] yayaox

(31Dd) euelues agior Luased) «(ualed) nen Jeeln (s)huased
pJeydly ‘ze|ezuog
wxDAI3113] ‘g ‘eunt :8-9 229 :8-9
wxOPO2IIAN (11ed) epauease) :S-¢ Y ‘2243d 'S¢ zaJens aYyl0
S)IRqUIRIN HEY
exl]2WOT N Td oE ETRETR siner e 0 (s)oquiain #BIs
s 234005 uasyuapald iZ-T epelR] :T 1UBUO) iG-€
102A 3y} buninp Bulasw Yd auo eZaN 12qanH =ML SEBIEA L BUNT 2P 7L
PUI0 PUD PISDI3I 3G [V«
Jaquialy paeog
Z2.431IN9-23UDA SIABIY
INWIWVA/ 7| ‘zandupoy EENER Za.121IND-Z3UeA sodwe) 1eyd paeog
(sday Waiod 13 %61 (sday proog ——
SI3GWIN 9 ‘BTAd) Apunwwoy Jof Apapj) sanijiey 1a> )
{Aaosinpy dv1 “Vd d) : ey i Suipuels pieog

Vi3

e T BT-LTOT

S391IWLWO) 0Y-py pue Sulpuels pieog uiuIdA0D YT

74



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# LIIG

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017

Subject: LAS Charter Renewal Timeline

(] Information Item Only

(] Approval on Consent Agenda
Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
(] Conference (for discussion only)

[1 Conference/Action

[] Action

]

Committee: Bersola

Information:

LAS Charter will be submitting its renewal petition in September 2018. During the 2017-2018 school
year, school leadership will be working with various LAS stakeholder groups and gathering consensus on
academic, governance, and fiscal goals and appropriate aligned action plans.

Recommendation:

School Leadership recommends that board members read the current LAS Charter and become familiar
with the required charter renewal petition elements.

Charter Renewal Timeline Eﬁ § é —;5

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando

Campos, Perla

Rodriguez, Irene

Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana

Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:
Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: Bersola ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 12.01.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy

75



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# 111G

Fecha de la Reunién: 1° de diciembre del 2017

Tema: Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva

[] Articulo de informacion

(] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accién

[1 Accién

Comité: Bersola

Informacién:

LAS presentara su peticion de renovacion en septiembre del 2018. Durante el afio escolar 2017-2018, el liderazgo
escolar trabajara con miembros interesados y tomara un consenso sobre metas académicas, fiscales y de gobernanza
al igual que planes apropiados para alcanzar dichas metas.

Recomendacion:
El liderazgo escolar recomienda que los miembros de La Mesa Directiva lean la constitucién actual de LAS y se
familiaricen con los elementos de la peticién de renovacion.

Articulo 1y 2

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Petree, Kathy

Jennifer Bacsafra

Aceves, Fernando
Campos, Perla
Rodriguez, Irene
Yafiez-Gutiérrez, Adriana
Zamora, Erandi

Campa, Erandi

Singh, Ravindar

Totals:

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
() MOU, pgs { ) Policy

76



Academia de ldiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017 Agenda Article: IITH
Subject: 5" Grade Overnight Fieldtrip

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference (for discussion only)

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference/Action

Action

OXO0O0O0

Committee/Staff: School Leadership

Information: The 5™ grade class, in conjunction with teachers and parents, are planning an overnight trip to participate in a Naturebridge field
science program in the Golden Gate National Recreation Area located in Sausalito, California, 5™ graders participating in this field trip will leave
LAS on Monday, February 5, 2018 at 6:30 am and return on Tuesday, February 6, 2018 at around 3:00 pm. Throughout the two days students
will have the opportunity to learn hands-on science in one of the San Francisco Bay Area’s most pristine coastal areas. Students will explore
marine science as they are introduced to coastal and marine environments and explore human impacts on ocean and estuarine resources. Students
will engage in explorations of the coast, lagoon, and rocky intertidal habitats. Students will also focus on the variety of life in the Marin
Headlands. A key component of this area of study is plant, animal, and habitat identification along trails. Students explore issues such as resource
management, habitat loss, and conservation. Parents will be presented with the following information through parent meetings, parent-teacher
conferences, and newsletters; Maestra Novoa, Maestra Dobkin, and Maestra Pérez’s class will leave on Monday, February 5™, 2018 at 6:30am
and will return on Tuesday, February 6™, 2018 by 4pm.

Michael’s Transportation will be proving the transportation. Naturebridge will provide the accommodations in their dormitories, which may be
shared between visiting school groups. Boys will be in one dormitory and girls will be in a different dormitory. All dormitories are heated and

have internal showers and bathrooms. Meals will be kid-friendly. In addition, the wholesome meals provided by Naturebridge are made from
scratch by their food services staff.

The cost per student is $264. We have been rewarded a scholarship which decreases the funds to $90 per student. Students not attending the field
trip will be assigned to other classrooms with independent work for the day. The goal is that
each student should raise this amount prior to going on the overnight trip.

MOTION
School Leadership has contacted LAS insurance carriers, CCSA JPA and legal counsel to st ‘Gra(le. = | o
ensure the all areas of this field trip are explored and appropriate protocols are put in place. 0"'5”"3}_“ Field @l & é 8
The following security measures are in place: Trip Z|g1 2|2
Transportation: Bus and Bus Driver are certified to transport students. The schedule has been
developed in accordance with state law. Aceves, Fernando
Camping Grounds: Students will share a dormitory with same sex classmates and parent of Bacsafra, Jennifer

the same sex to 6:1 adult ratio. Parent volunteers will stay in the dormitories with all the
students and other parents. They will also be on evening/night watch for students.
Volunteers: A lottery will be held to select the six chaperones that will accompany the 5t
grade class on this trip. Chaperones are required to get fingerprinted and cleared through the
Department of Justice. Volunteers with violations will not be eligible to participate in the trip. :
Volunteers will be assigned a group of students to supervise throughout the trip including Zamora, Erandi
evening/night watch, Currently six (6) parent volunteers are scheduled to atlend. Campa, Aracely
Staff: The staff attending is currently scheduled to be Novoa, Dobkin, and Pérez. All staff
members have been CPR/First Aid trained.

Petree, Kathy
Yaiiez Gutierrez,
Adriana
Campos, Perla

Rodriguez, Irene

Singh, Ravindar
Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership/Fifth grade () Charter, pages
Date: 11.28.17 () MOU, pages

77



| Academia de Idiomas de Sabramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunién: 1 de diciembre del 2017 Articulo de agenda: ITIH

Tema: Paseo de Quinto Grado

[ Articulo de informacién

[0 Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[0 Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
B4 Conferencia/Accion

] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Informacién:

La clase del quinto grado, junto con maestros y padres, estd planeando un viaje al programa de ciencias, Naturebridge, y el drea recreativa
nacional del Golden Gate de Sausalito, California. Los estudiantes que estaran participando en este paseo partiran de LAS a las 6:30 am el 5 de
febrero y regresaran el 6 de febrero a las 4 pm. A través de los dos dias, los estudiantes tendrédn la oportunidad de aprender de la ciencia en una de
las dreas mas hermosas de la costa de la bahia de San Francisco. Los estudiantes explorararan la ciencia marina al ser introducidos a ambientes
marinas y de la costa y al explorar el impacto humano en los recursos estuarios y del mar. Los estudiantes participarn en la exploracion de la
costa, lagunas y habitats intermareales rocosos. Un componente clave de esta drea de estudio es la identificacion de hébitats, plantas y animales a
lo largo de los senderos. Los estudiantes explorardn asuntos como la gestion de recursos, la pérdida de habitat y la conservacin.

Durante una reunion con los padres ademds de las conferencias y boletines, se presentard la siguiente informacion a los padres: Las tres clases de
quinto grado partirin de LAS el lunes, 5 de febrero a las 6:30 am y regresaran el miércoles, 6 de febrero a las 4 pm.

Se ha contactado la compaiiia de camién Michael’s Transportation para proveer transportacion. Naturebridge proveera alojamiento en sus
dormitorios que posiblemente se compartan con otros grupos escolares. Los nifios estardan en un dormitorio y las nifias estaran en un dormitorio
diferente. Todos los dormitorios disponen de calefaccion y tienen duchas y bafios internos. Las comidas serdn comidas saludables hechas para los
nifios por medio del personal de servicios de comida de Naturebridge.

El costo por estudiante es de $264. Recibimos una beca que bajo la cantidad a $90/estudiante. Los estudiantes que no asistirdn al paseo seran
asignados a otros salones con trabajo independiente para esos dias. La meta es que cada estudiante recaude esta cantidad antes de ir al paseo.

El liderazgo escolar ha contactado a las compaiiias de seguros de LAS, CCSA IPA y
asesorfa legal, para garantizar que toda drea de esta excursion sea explorada y los MOCION
protocolos adecuados se establezcan. Se han tomado las siguientes medidas de seguridad: Paseo de quinto grado
Transportacion: Camién y chofer estén certificados para transportar estudiantes. El
horario se ha desarrollado de acuerdo con la ley estatal.

Aye
Nay
Abstain
Absent

Zonas de acampada: Los estudiante compartirdn un dormitorio con un compaiiero de Aceves, Fernando

clase y padre del mismo sexo. La proporcion sera 6 estudiantes por cada adulto. Los padres | Bacsalra, Jennifer
voluntarios se quedaran en los dormitorios con todos los estudiantes y otros padres.

( Petree, Kathy
Ademas tendran supervision de estudiantes por las tardes y las noches. Yaiiez Gutierrez,
L
Adriana

Voluntarios: Se llevara a cabo un sorteo para seleccionar los seis chaperones que

i ; " Campos, Perla
acompafiaran a la clase en su paseo. Los chaperones tienen que hacer sus huellas digitales a

través del Departamento de Justicia. Los voluntarios con violaciones no serdn elegibles Zamora, Erandi
para participar en el paseo. Los voluntarios serén asignados a un grupo de estudiantes para Campa, Aracely
supervisarlos durante el paseo incluyendo por las tardes y noches. Actualmente se ha Rodriguez, Irene

programado a seis padres voluntarios para asistir.

L ) Singh, Ravindar
Personal escolar: Al momento, el personal escolar que asistiran al paseo seran Novoa,

. i Totals:
Dobkin y Pérez. Todos han sido entrenados en RCP y primeros auxilios. | SR
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar/Quinto grado ( ) La constitucion, paginas
TFecha: 11.28.17 () MOU, paginas

78



Academia de Idiomas de Sac.ra‘mento

L.anguage Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item#IVA

Board Meeting Date: December 1, 2017
Subject: Enrollment & Class Size

Information Item Only

Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
Conference

Conference/Action

Action

OO00o0x

Committee: School Leadership

Information: The Language Academy of Sacramento’s current enrollment is 585. The following is the approximate
student to teacher ratio for the various grade levels being served:

Grade Level(s) Student to Notes
Teacher Ratio
Transitional Kindergarten | 18:1 Instructional Aide 2 hours per day from Monday — Thursday.
Kindergarten 22:1 Instructional Aide 2 hours per day from Monday — Thursday.
1 22:1 Instructional Aide 1 hour per day from Monday — Thursday.
Dnd, 5t 221
6h-gth 28:1 Ratio is based on a total of six full time teachers in the
middle school grades. In some classes, especially those that
have higher numbers of students, instructional aides support
and help to decrease the ratio.

In addition to the instructional aide support that is provided to lower the student to teacher ratio, there is the addition
of the following in some grade levels/classes:

¢ University Student Teachers (CSUS and UCD)
e  High School Interns

¢ Reading Interventionists trained by Literacy Coach and provide | on 1 and/or small group support at
scheduled times of the day

e For students with an Individualized Education Program (IEP), aides or additional educational support may
be provided during parts of the day designated within the plan.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min, Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 11.28.17 () MOU, pages

79



Academia de Idiomas de Satramenfo

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

=

A California Public School

Articulo de Agenda #IVA
Fecha de la Reunidn: 1 de diciembre de 2017

Tema: Tamaiio de clase e Inscripeion Actual en LAS

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Accion

Accion

I

Comité; Liderazgo escolar

Informacién: La inscripcion actual de estudiantes en La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento es 585. El siguiente
tablero muestra la proporcién de maestro a estudiantes en cada nivel de grado:

Nivel(es) de grado Proporcion de Notas
estudiante a
maestro
Kinder Transicional 18:1 Asistente Instruccional 2 horas por dia de lunes a jueves.
Kinder 22:1 Asistente Instruccional 2 horas por dia de lunes a jueves.
1? 22:1 Asistente Instruccional | hora por dia de lunes a jueves.
2°-5° 224
6°-8° 28:1 Proporcion se basa en un total de seis maestros en la
secundaria. En algunas clases, especialmente los que tiene
mas alto nimero de estudiantes, asistentes instruccionales
proveen apoyo y ayudan a disminuir la proporcién.

Ademas de los asistentes instruccionales, existen otras personas y fuentes de apoyo en algunos niveles de grado y
clases:
e  Maestros estudiantiles de programas universitarios (CSUS y UCD)
e Estudiantes de Preparatorias (pasantias)
e Intervenciones con un enfoque de lectura se proveen por empleados entrenados por la Especialista de
Alfabetizacion — 1 a 1 o en grupo pequefio durante tiempos designados.
e Paraaquellos estudiantes que califican para un Plan Individualizado de Educacion (IEP), asistentes o apoyo
académico se provee durante tiempos designados dentro del plan.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Paginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar () La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 11.28.17 ( ) MOU, paginas

80



